BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, January 21, 2025
6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENTS - (two-minute limit)

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MINUTES APPROVAL
1. Approval of the minutes for the Regular Board Meeting with Public Hearing held on Monday,

December 16, 2024.

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of payroll for the dates 12/06/24 in the amount of $216,305.45 and for 12/20/24 in the

amount of $188,931.12.
2. Receive Revenue and Expenditure Report for the month of December 2024.

SUPERVISOR’S UPDATE
1. Attendance - Excuse Scott Pack

TREASURER’S UPDATE
1. 2025 Summer Tax Levy Resolutions and Collection Agreements
2. Taxes — informational

CLERK’S UPDATE
1. EGLE letter; McGill Rd. Landfill — informational
2. East Jackson May school millage election — informational
3. Election Audit - informational

PUBLIC SAFETY

1. Meeting Minutes — January 13, 2025

2. Authorize the Director of Public Safety to purchase (3) 2025 Dodge Durango AWD vehicles from
LaFontaine CDJR-Lansing not to exceed $137,274.00, from account #205-901-970.000

3. Authorize the Director of Public Safety to purchase (1) LIFEPAK AED from Stryker not to
exceed $3,034.75, from account #205-901-970.000

4. Authorize the Director of Public Safety to purchase (1) FIR K33 — FLIR K33 camera from Allied
Fire Sales & Services LLC, not to exceed $3,635.00, from account #205-901-970.000

5. Authorize the Director of Public Safety to purchase (25) GPS Trackers, including equipment and
software from Trackhawk, not to exceed $4,021.06, from account #205-901-970.000

6. Authorize Charter Township of Blackman to sell K9 Pyro to Officer Patrick Boulter for $1.00

7. Authorize the Director of Public Safety to purchase K9 dog, to include training and motel for new
K9 Handler from Northern Michigan K9, not to exceed $15,000.00 from account #205-901-
970.000.

8. Resolution #01-2025-0121

9. Resolution #02-2025-0121

10. Scott Grajewski letter of retirement

Page 1 0f2



PLANNING COMMISSION

1. Meeting Minutes — December 17, 2024

2. Meeting Minutes — January 07, 2025

3. Approve Case #1585 — Conditional Use Permit: Limited Vehicle Sales at 3515 Wayland Dr.,
Jackson, MI, Parcel 000-08-29-130-003-00 and 000-08-29-130-001-02, Zoned L-1 (Light
Industrial), requested by Carlos Love, Penske Truck Leasing Co. Conditions: Limiting 10
commercial vehicles for sale on site.

4. Approve Case #1586 — Conditional Use Permit: Daycare Facility at 559 Murphy St., Jackson, MI,
Parcel 000-08-22-304-009-02, Zoned RU-1 (Urban Residential), requested by K&L Hunt
Investments. Conditions: Hours of operation, 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Monday - Friday.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
®
PARKS & RECREATION
[ ]
TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE
1. Meeting Minutes — January 08, 2025
2. Approve purchase of township issued Samsung SE5 tablet by Technology Committee Member,
Pete Jancek, at market value.
3. Approve quote from VC3 to replace the MDC’s in patrol vehicles in the amount of $83,338.10
4. Approve quote from VC3 to purchase Network Security/Firewall Appliance in the amount of
$6,714.38
5. Approve Grants submitted by Deputy Director Boulter.
6. Comcast — Informational
7. Website - Informational

UTILITIES COMMITTEE
1. Meeting Minutes — January 08, 2025
2. Michigan CLASS Statement

ORDINANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
[ ]
NEW BUSINESS
1. Authorize the supervisor to sign the Agreement to Provide for Preparation of an Annual
Information Statement and to Act as Dissemination Agent with Bendzinski & Co. Municipal
Finance Advisors for the purpose of preparing an annual information statement and submitting
same to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, year ending December 31, 2028.
2. Approve Invoice 2025 Investment, dated 1/10/25; 2025 Investment in the Jackson Challenge 2025
Capital Campaign in the amount of $15,000.00
3. Approve Resolution #03-2025-0121; a Resolution to approve the Compensation for Board and
Committee Meetings of Board Members and Citizens
4. Approve Resolution #04-2025-0121 a Resolution to State Opposition to the Road Diet Plan for
Parnall Rd. between Lansing Avenue and US-127.
5. Approve Resolution #05-2025-0121; a Resolution to Amend the 2025 Public Safety Budget.

BILLS
e Approve payment of bills on the Board Invoice Post Audit Report dated 01/06/25 in the amount
of $325,406.72 and Board Invoice Report dated 01/22/25 in the amount of $634,055.76.

EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT (Three-minute limit)

OPEN DISCUSSION

ADJOURNMENT

Page 2 of 2



Regular Board Meeting
Blackman Charter Township

December 16, 2024
The Blackman Charter Township Board convened at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, December 16, 2024, at the
Township Hall, 1990 West Parnall Road, Jackson, Michigan.

Members present: Supervisor Jancek, Clerk Elwell, Treasurer Preston, and Trustees: Ambs, Boulter,
Pack, and Thomas.
Members absent:

Public Attendance:
Dan Amtz Bruce Freshcom
Linda Arntz Nannette Sponsler

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC HEARING
1. Public Hearing on the proposed township budget for fiscal year December 31, 2025.
The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget will be the
subject of this hearing.

Motion by Clerk Elwell, supported by Trustee Ambs to open the Public Hearing: 6:02 p.m.
Public Comments: None
Motion by Clerk Elwell, supported by Treasurer Preston to close the Public Hearing: 6:05 p.m.

BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENTS - (two-minute limit)
e None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
1. Addition: METRO Act, New Business item #11

Motion by Treasurer Preston, supported by Trustee Thomas to approve the Board of
Trustee agenda for the Regular Board Meeting held on Monday, December 16, 2024.
Unanimously approved by voice vote

MINUTES APPROVAL
1. No changes/corrections.

Motion by Clerk Elwell, supported by Trustee Pack to approve the Board of Trustee
minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held on Monday, November 18, 2024.
Unanimously approved by voice vote

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approval of payroll for the dates 11/08/24 in the amount of $170,489.79 and for 11/22/24 in the

amount of $208,148.60.

2. Approve $1,200,000.00 transfer of funds from General Fund to Public Safety Fund for the month

of November 2024.

3. Approve $2,300,000.00 transfer of funds from Public Safety Fund to General Fund for the month

of December 2024.

4. Approve $10,000.00 transfer of funds from General Fund to Streetlight Fund for the month of

December 2024.
5. Receive Revenue and Expenditure Report for the month of November 2024.

Motioned by Treasurer Preston, supported by Trustee Thomas
Page 1 of 9



Roll Call: Elwell, Pack, Thomas, Boulter, Ambs, Jancek, Preston
Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

SUPERVISOR’S UPDATE

1. Road Diet on Pamall Rd. — opposed
2. Proposed Road Diet on Boardman Rd. from Airport Rd. to West Ave.

TREASURER’S UPDATE

1. Winter tax bills

2. Investment Account Statement
3. Keeping a close watch on funds coming in and projected funds to be spent.

4, Sewer

a. Bypass pumps have been removed for winter, will continue in spring.
b. Lines completely clean and in great condition
¢. Manhole placement for future maintenance.

CLERK'’S UPDATE

1. Will present a resolution in opposition to Road Diet on Parnall Rd. at next month’s meeting.
2. Township Focus
a. Several bills of concern in the Michigan House and Senate.

PUBLIC SAFETY

1. Meeting Minutes — December 9, 2024
2. Improving routine maintenance costs.

NEW DUAL Motion by Trustee Ambs, supported by Clerk Elwell to authorize approval to
PURPOSE K9 have Northern Michigan K-9 start the selection process for a new dual-
purpose dog to replace K-9 Pyro, with funding from the 2025 budget.
Roll Call: Ayes - Ambs, Thomas, Jancek, Elwell, Preston, Pack, Boulter
Nays - None Motion Approved
RETIRED Motion by Trustee Ambs, supported by Trustee Pack to authorize approval for
OFFICER TO retired Officer Thomas Bertram to purchase Glock, 9mm 43X MOS
PURCHASE handgun for the appraisal price of $256.20 based on quote provided by
SERVICE The Gun Vault.
WEAPON Roll Call: Ayes - Jancek, Preston, Pack, Thomas, Elwell, Ambs, Boulter
Nays - None Motion Approved
PLANNING COMMISSION

1. Meeting Minutes (Draft) — December 3, 2024
2. Next meeting is:December 17, 2024
3. Updating application fee.

CASE#1584 Motion by Treasurer Preston, supported by Supervisor Jancek to approve Case

ZONING CHANGE #1584 — Zoning Change; from RS-1 (Suburban Residential) to C-1 (Local
Commercial) at 3055 Shirley Dr. Jackson, MI, Parcel 000-08-21-252-007-03,
requested by Bruce Freshcorn. Facility is a commercial business.
Roll Call: Ayes - Boulter, Preston, Thomas, Jancek, Ambs, Elwell, Pack

Nays - None Motion Approved
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
e No activity

Page 2 of 9



PARKS & RECREATION

1. Cochran Electric will be completing the project at Rod Mills Park.
a. Camera, Antenna, Internet

TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE

o  No activity

UTILITIES COMMITTEE

e No activity

ORDINANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE

1. Cemetery Ordinance — review in January/February

NEW BUSINESS
2025 NON-UNION
WAGE INCREASE
UPDATE MATRIX

LETTER OF
ENGAGEMENT
WITH REHMANN

PROPERTY &
CASUALTY
INSURANCE

RESOLUTION
#12-2024-1216
MLCC

RESOLUTION
#13-2024-1216:
2024 BUDGET
AMENDMENTS

RESOLUTION
#14-2024-1216:

2025 GENERAL
APPROPRIATIONS
ACT

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Trustee Ambs to approve 3% wage
increase for all non-union township employees & update the wage matrix
effective January 1, 2025. Discussion

Roll Call: Jancek, Ambs, Boulter'Pack, Elwell, Preston, Thomas

Ayes — 7 Nays=0 ‘Motion Approved

Motion by Clerk Elwell, supported by Trustee Pack to authorize the Supervisor
to sign a Letter of Engagement with Rehmann to provide accounting/audit
services for the year ending December 31, 2024.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes — 7 Nays -0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Trustee Thomas to approve the
renewal of the Township’s Property and Casualty Insurance Policies through the
Burnham and Flower Insurance Group in the amount of $290,744.25, effective
January 1, 2025.

Roll Call: Preston, Boulter, Thomas, Ambs, pack, Elwell, Jancek

Ayes =7 Nays -0 Motion Approved

Motion by Clerk Elwell, supported by Treasurer Preston to approve Resolution
#12-2024-1216; a Resolution acknowledging no opposition for a transfer of
membership interest by dropping Navjot Randhawa as member, and as a result,
Harmanpreet Singh will hold 100% membership interest; Multani #1 LLC
located at 2900 E. Michigan Ave, Jackson, MI 49202

Roll Call: Pack, Elwell, Preston, Boulter, Thomas, Jancek, Ambs

Ayes =7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Trustee Thomas to approve
Resolution #13-2024-1216; a Resolution to approve the 2024 Budget
Amendments.

Roll Call: Elwell, Pack, Thomas, Boulter, Ambs, Jancek, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to approve Resolution
#14-2024-1216; a Resolution to approve the 2025 General Appropriations Act.
Roll Call: Ambs, Thomas, Jancek, Elwell, Preston, Pack, Boulter

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Page 3 of 9



WORKFORCE
HOUSING PILOT
ORDINANCE NO.

RESOLUTION
#15-2024-1216
MUNICIPAL
AGREEMENT
PILOT

RESOLUTION
#16-2024-1216
COMPESATION
FOR BOARD &
COMMITTEE
MTGS.

PETE JANCEK

BARRY HARMON

PETE JANCEK

DAVID ELWELL

PHIL PRESTON

Motion by Clerk Elwell, supported by Treasurer Preston to approve the
Workforce Housing PILOT Ordinance No.

Roll Call: Jancek, Preston, Pack, Thomas, Elwell, Ambs, Boulter

Ayes — 7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Treasurer Preston to approve
Resolution #15-2024-1216; a Resolution to approve the Tax Exemption and a
Payment In Lieu of Taxes, for a Senior Housing Project known as Reflections,
municipal service agreement.

Roll Call: Boulter, Preston, Thomas, Jancek, Ambs, Elwell, Pack

Ayes — 7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Resolution #16-2024-1216; a Resolution to approve the Compensation for
Board and Committee Meetings of Board Members ‘and Citizens was pulled
from the agenda. Will revisit in January.

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Pete
Jancek to the Blackman Local Development Finance Authority for a 4-year term

ending 03/31/2028.
Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston
Ayes —7 Nays -0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Barry
Harmon to the Blackman Local Development Finance Authority for a 4-year

term ending 03/31/2028.
Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston
Ayes—7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by. Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Pete
Jancek to the Finance and Compensation Committee for a 4-year term ending
11/20/2028.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes =7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint David
Elwell to the Finance and Compensation Committee for a 4-year term ending
11/20/2028.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Phil
Preston to the Finance and Compensation Committee for a 4-year term ending
11/20/2028.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Page 4 of 9



MIKE THOMAS

MIKE AMBS

SCOTT PACK

PHIL PRESTON

DAVID ELWELL

SCOTT PACK

MIKE AMBS

SCOTT PACK

RACHEL
JOHNSON

BARRY HARMON

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to appoint Mike
Thomas to the Public Safety Committee for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.
Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes — 7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Mike
Ambs to the Public Safety Committee for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.
Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Scott Pack
to the Public Safety Committee for a 2-year termending 12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Phil
Preston to the Planning Commission for a 3-year term ending 12/31/2027.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays -0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint David
Elwell to the Election Committee for a 4-year term ending 11/20/2028.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes — 7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Scott Pack
to the Election Committee for a 4-year term ending 11/20/2028.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes — 7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Mike
Ambs to:the Election Committee for a 4-year term ending 11/20/2028.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes — 7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Scott Pack
to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 3-year term ending 12/31/2027.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes — 7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Rachel
Johnson to the Board of Review for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes — 7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Barry
Harmon to the Board of Review for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Page 5 of 9



KATHY WIGGINS

WILLIAM
WARNER

DAVID
WARFIELD

DIANE
DONALDSON

PETE JANCEK

DAVID ELWELL

PHIL PRESTON

PETE JANCEK

MIKE THOMAS

MICHELLE
BOULTER

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Kathy
Wiggins to the Board of Review for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint William
Warner to the Board of Review for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint David
Warfield to the Board of Review for a 2-year term ending.12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes -7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Diane
Donaldson to the Board of Review for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes — 7 Nays- 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Pete
Jancek to the Administrative Committee for a 4-year term ending 11/20/2028.
Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint David
Elwell to the Administrative Committee for a 4-year term ending 11/20/2028.
Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion: by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Phil
Preston to the Administrative Committee for a 4-year term ending 11/20/2028.
Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes—7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Pete
Jancek to the Utility Committee for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Mike
Thomas to the Utility Committee for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to appoint Michelle
Boulter to the Utility Committee for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Page 6 of 9



PETE JANCEK

CHRIS BOULTER

MIKE AMBS

MICHELLE

BOULTER

PETE JANCEK

PETE JANCEK

KEVIN GANTON

MIKE AMBS

REBECCA

STEWART

PHIL PRESTON

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Pete
Jancek to the Technology Committee for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Chris
Boulter to the Technology Committee for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026
Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes — 7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Mike
Ambs to the Technology Committee for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to appoint Michelle
Boulter to the Technology Committee for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.
Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes — 7 Nays-0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Pete
Jancek to the Enterprise Group for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes — 7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Pete
Jancek to the Blackman Downtown Development Authority for a 4-year term
ending 11/20/2028.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes -7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Kevin
Ganton to the Blackman Downtown Development Authority for a 4-year term
ending 12/31/2028.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes -7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Mike
Ambs to the Blackman Downtown Development Authority for a 4-year term

ending 11/20/2028.
Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston
Ayes — 7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Rebecca
Stewart to the Blackman Downtown Development Authority for a 4-year term
ending 12/31/2028.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Phil
Preston to the Ordinance Committee for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Page 7 of 9



SHELLY
SERCOMBE

RACHEL

JOHNSON

MIKE THOMAS

MICHELLE

BOULTER

PHIL PRESTON

SHELLY
SERCOMBE

KAY BROWN

DAVID ELWELL

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Shelly
Sercombe to the Ordinance Committee for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.
Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Rachel
Johnson to the Ordinance Committee for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack; Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays -0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Mike
Thomas to the Ordinance Committee for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays -0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to appoint Michelle
Boulter to the Ordinance Committee for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes — 7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Phil
Preston to the Parks and Recreation Committee for a 2-year term ending
12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes — 7 Nays -0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Shelly

Sercombe to the Parks and Recreation Committee for a 2-year term ending

12/31/2026.
Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston
Ayes—7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Kay Brown
to the Parks and Recreation Committee for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.
Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Mike
Thomas to the Parks and Recreation Committee for a 2-year term ending
12/31/2026.

Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

Page 8 of 9



DAN ARNTZ Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Clerk Elwell to reappoint Dan Arntz
to the Parks and Recreation Committee for a 2-year term ending 12/31/2026.
Roll Call: Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved
123NET METRO Motion by Clerk Elwell, supported by Treasurer Preston to authorize the
ACT PERMIT Supervisor to sign 123Net’s proposed Bilateral METRO Act Permit.
APPLICATION Roll Call: Preston, Boulter, Thomas, Ambs, Pack, Elwell, Jancek

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved
BILLS Motion by Trustee Thomas, supported by Treasurer Preston to approve payment

of bills on the Board Invoice Post Audit Report dated 12/12/24 in the amount of
$453,660.41 and Board Invoice Report dated 12/17/24 in the amount of $764,803.00.
Roll Call: Pack, Elwell, Preston, Boulter, Thomas, Jancek, Ambs

Ayes —7 Nays - 0 Motion Approved

EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT (Three-minute limit)

e None

OPEN DISCUSSION
1. Supervisor Jancek
a. Thank you to Linda Amtz and Nannette Sponsler for their work on the budget.
b. Thank you to the board members fortheir service to the community.
c. Welcome Michelle Boulter as new board member.
d. Wishes everyone Happy Holidays.
2.  Treasurer Preston
a. Discussions with Jackson Co. Sheriff
i. Jail budget, millage, operation costs, road patrol costs.
ii. Suggestions about funding based on individual community needs.

The Supervisor declared the meeting adjourned at 7:06pm.

David Elwell, Township Clerk

Page 9 of 9



JCISD Board of Education Regular Meeting December 17, 2024

68

JACKSON COUNTY INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting — December 17, 2024
Volume 45, Report No. 43

FOR ACTION
Subject: Summer Tax Collection Resolution

The Summer Tax Law, Public Act 333 of 1982, requires annual formal action by the Board of
Education prior to January 1st of each year for which the Board intends to collect summer taxes.
It is therefore recommended the Board adopt the following annual resolution for the collection of
summer taxes in 2025:

WHEREAS, this Board of Education has previously adopted a resolution to impose a summer
tax levy to collect one-half of annual school property taxes, including debt service, upon
property

located within the intermediate school district and continuing from year to year until
specifically

revoked by the Board of Education.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. This Board of Education, pursuant to 1982 PA 333, hereby invokes for 2025 its
previously adopted ongomg resolution i 1mposmg a summer property tax levy of

Amocbhalfaforlan) o STUUTI T
Sainty B i""r" b -...‘.-... Vet ULy ans CILELUARL O W nu._uuyu Tidiv 1Gudr Sviivui

d1stncts impose a summer property tax levy, including debt service, on property located
within the intermediate school district, beginning with 1983 and continuing from year
to year until specifically revoked by this Board of Education and requests each city
and/or township in which this intermediate district is located to collect those summer
taxes.

2. The Director of Finance or his/her designee is authorized and directed to forward to the
governing body of each city and/or township in which this intermediate district is
located and in which a local school district or city is concurrently imposing a summer
tax levy a copy of this Board’s resolution imposing a summer property tax levy on an
ongoing basis, and a copy of this resolution requesting that each such city and/or
township agree to collect the summer tax levy for 2025 in the amount specified in this
resolution. Such forwarding of the resolutions and the request to collect the summer tax



JCISD Board of Education Regular Meeting December 17, 2024

69

levy shall be sent so that the appropriate governing bodies receive them before January
1, 2025.

3. Pursuant to and in accordance with Section 1613 (1) of the School Code, the Director
of Finance and his/her designee is authorized and directed to negotiate on behalf of this
intermediate district with the governing body of each city and/or township in which the
district is located for the levy that the city and/or township may bill under MC 380.1611
or MCLA380.1612.

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of
this resolution are hereby rescinded.



JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
JACKSON COUNTY, MICHIGAN
2025 SUMMER PROPERTY TAX LEVY RESOLUTION

A meeting of the Board of Education of said School District was held at Jackson High
School, Jackson, Michigan in the district on Tuesday, November 19, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order by F W&/
present: /5 /£, ?{QQMJD/ AN M /—7&14/\/ Z Ao AA(/J
7 &a—m«/

Absent: & Moo toaw j\af U LY

D dohees

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member
and supported by Member (. _AZLN

WHEREAS, this Board previously adopted a resolution to impose a summer tax levy to
collect 100% of annual school property taxes, including debt service, upon property located
within the school district and continuing from year to year until specifically revoked by the
Board.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

1. This Board of Education pursuant to 1976 PA 451, as amended (the “Revised School
code”), hereby invokes for 2025 its previously adopted ongoing resolution imposing a summer
tax levy of 100% of annual school property taxes, including debt service, upon property located
within the District and continuing from year to year until specifically revoked by this Board and
requests each city and/or township in which this District is located to collect those summer
taxes.

2. The Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to forward to the
governing body of each city and/or township in which this District is located a copy of this
Board’s resolution imposing a summer property tax levy on an ongoing basis and a copy of this
resolution requesting that each such city and/or township agree to collect the summer tax levy
for 2025 in the amount as specified in this resolution. Such forwarding of the resolutions and
the request to collect the summer tax levy shall be performed so that they are received by the
appropriate governing bodies before January 1, 2025.

3. Pursuant to and in accordance with Section 1613(1) of the Revised School Cade, the
Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to negotiate on behalf of this District
with the governing body of each city and/or township in which the District is located for the
reasonable expenses for collection of the District’s summer tax levy that the city and/or



The undersigned, duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of
Jackson Public Schools hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy
of a resolution adopted by said Board of Education at a meeting held on November 19, 2024 the
original of which is part of the Board minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of
the meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act” (Act
267, PA 1976, as amended).

DE:-Q-VJ q&’-’t}:%f O SQ’O\{jvm—r

Secretary, Board of Educa‘uo‘ﬁ




township may bill under MCLA 380.16U or MCLA 380.1612. Any such proposed agreement shall
be brought before the Board for approval or disapproval.

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of
this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

Ayes: /p %?ML/D/) S /uf 7}/)4074)"/ J. 50%‘120
%, Bissial

Nayes:

Motion declared adopted.

Secretary, Board of Education



[T] THRUN

Annual Summer Tax Resolution
Western School District (the “District™)
A regular meeting of the board of education of the District (the “Board”) was held in the Administration
Building Board Room at 1400 S. Dearing Road, Parma, MI 49269, within the boundaries of the District, on the 23rd
day of September, 2024, at 60’clock in the p.m. (the “Meeting”).

The Meeting was called to order by John Sheets, President.

Present: Members John Sheets, Jason Herrington, Gale Easton, Brent Oliver, Kacy Cooper,
Blaine Goodrich
Absent: Members Taryn Watterson

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member Gale Easton and supported by Member
Jason Herrington:

WHEREAS, this Board previously adopted a resolution to impose a summer tax levy to collect 100% of
annual school property taxes, including debt service, upon property located within the District and continuing from
year-to-year until specifically revoked by the Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. Pursuant to the Revised School Code, MCL 380.1 et seq., the Board invokes for 2025 its previously-
adopted ongoing resolution imposing a summer tax levy of 100% of annual school property taxes, including debt
service, upon property located within the District and continuing from year-to-year until specifically revoked by the
Board and requests that each city and/or township in which the District is located collect those summer taxes.

2. The Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to forward to the govemning body of each
city and/or township in which the District is located a copy of this Board’s resolution imposing a summer property tax
levy on an ongoing basis and a copy of this resolution requesting that each such city and/or township agree to collect
the summer tax levy for 2025 in the amount specified in this resolution. Such forwarding of the resolutions and the
request to collect the summer tax levy shall be performed so that they are received by the appropriate governing bodies
on or before December 31, 2024,

3. Pursuant to and in accordance with Revised School Code Section 1613(1), the Superintendent or
designee is authorized and directed to negotiate on behalf of the District with the governing body of each city and/or
township in which the District is located for the reasonable expenses for collection of the District’s summer tax levy
that the city and/or township may bill under Revised School Code Sections 1611 or 1612. Any such proposed
agreement shall be brought before this Board for its approval or disapproval.

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this resolution
be and the same are hereby rescinded.

Ayes: Members John Sheets, Jason Herrington, Gale Easton, Brent Oliver, Kacy Cooper,
Blaine Goodrich
Nays: Members

Resolution declared adopted. . /, g g)/ %

Secretary, Board of Education

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Western School District,
hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board at the
Meeting, the original of which is part of the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of the
Meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Megetings Act” (Act 267, Public Acts of

Michigan, 1976, as amended). /Qf"(_,

Secretal')’:'goard of Education




ANNUAL SUMMER TAX RESOLUTION
EAST JACKSON COMMUNITY SCHOOLS (THE “DISTRICT”)

A regular meeting of the Board of Education (the “Board”) of the District was held in the East Jackson Elementary
Community Room, within the boundaries of the District, on the 14% day of October, 2024, at 6:00 o’clock in the p.m.

The meeting was called to order by President, Ken Straub

Present: Ken Straub, Mishele Wilkins, Mickey Cromley, Amy Boatright

Absent: Jan Maino, Misti Bell, Lisa Hendricks

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Mishele Wilkins and supported by Member Amy Boatright.

WHEREAS, this Board previously adopted a resolution to impose a summer tax levy to collect 100% of annual school
property taxes, including debt service, upon property located within the District and continuing from year to year until specifically
revoked by the Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. This Board, pursuant to 1976 PA 451, as amended (the Revised School Code), hereby invokes for 2025 its previously
adopted ongoing resolution imposing a summer tax levy of 100% of annual school property taxes, including debt service, upon
property located within the District and continuing from year-to-year until specifically revoked by the Board and requests that each
city and/or township in which the District is located collect those summer taxes.

2. The Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to forward to the goveming body of each
city and/or township in which the District is located a copy of this Board’s resolution imposing a summer property tax levy on an
ongoing basis and a copy of this resolution requesting that each such city and/or township agree to collect the summer tax levy for
2024 in the amount as specified in this resolution. Such forwarding of the resolutions and the request to collect the summer tax levy
shall be performed so that they are received by the appropriate governing bodies before January 1, 2025.

3. Pursuant to and in accordance with Section 1613(1) of the Revised School Code, the Superintendent or designee is
authorized and directed to negotiate on behalf of this District with the governing body of each city and/or township in which the
District is located for the reasonable expenses for collection of the District’s summer tax levy that the city and/or township may bill
under MCLA 380.1611 or MCLA 380.1612. Any such proposed agreement shall be brought before this Board for its approval or
disapproval.

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this resolution be and the same are
hereby rescinded.

Ayes: Members: Ken Straub, Mishele Wilkins, Mickey Cromley, Amy Boatright

Nays: Members: None

Motion declared adopted. )
Qﬁﬂ*ﬂ?%& nr”

Sécsﬁary, Board of Education

The undersigned, duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of East Jackson Community Schools hereby
certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board at a regular meeting held on
October 14, 2025, the original of which is part of the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of the meeting was
given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act” (Act 267, PA 1976, as amended).

Q&m?wéu nr”

S_Iécr?&ary. Board of Education

L




TAX COLLECTION
AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 9*" day of December 2024, between East Jackson Community School District, a
Michigan public school of 1404 Sutton Road, lackson Michigan (“Taxing Unit”) and Blackman Charter Tawnship, a
Michigan municipal corporation, of Jackson, MI {“Collecting Unit").

PRELIMINARY RECITALS

A. 1988 PA 169 permits Taxing Unit and Collecting Unit to enter into an agreement regarding the
allocation of the interest earned by Collecting Unit on the taxes levied by Taxing Unit and collected by
Collecting Unit during the period before such tax collections are accounted for and delivered to
Taxing Unit.

B. The parties wish to enter into such an agreement for 2025 on the following terms and conditions:

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Taxing Unit agrees that Callecting Unit may retain alt interest earned by Collecting Unit on the
2025 taxes levied by Taxing Unit and collected by Coliecting Unit during the period before such tax
collections are accounted for and delivered to Taxing Unit.

2. In consideration of Collecting Unit retaining such earned interest it agrees as follows:
a. .Collecting Unit shall account for and deliver all 2025 summer and winter school tax collections,
exclusive of interest earned thereon prior to the delivery of such collection to Taxing Unit as
required by Section 43 (3) of

1983 PA 206, as amended. Upon receipt by Collecting Unit, all such school tax collections shall
be deposited in interest-bearing accounts. Notwithstanding any other language in this
Agreement, Collecting Unit shall not be liable to Taxing Unit for any taxes that Collecting Unit is
unable to collect.

b. If the Taxing Unit has, pursuant to 1982 PA 333, determined to impose a 2025 summer property
tax levy to collect 100% of school property taxes, including debt services, Collecting Unit agrees
to coltect such taxes as a summer property tax levy. The 2025 fee is $1.85 per parcel for the East
Jackson Community School District.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first above
written.

By: Q& /. /}ﬂ%m oy XN ' L X

OTaxing Unit Ccllecti; Unit

Date: f:"/’ QJ?UZL( Date: (Zﬁ/\\ {ZCZ'—]

G:\My Drive\Taxes\Summer Tax Agreement\2025 Tax Collection Agreement - Blackman.docx



TAX COLLECTION
AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 23 day of December 2024, between Jackson College, a Michigan college of 2111
Emmons Road, Jackson Michigan (“Taxing Unit") and Blackman Charter Township, a Michigan municipal
corporation, of Jackson, MI {“Collecting Unit”).

PRELIMINARY RECITALS

A. 1988 PA 169 permits Taxing Unit and Collecting Unit to enter into an agreement regarding the
allocation of the interest earned by Collecting Unit on the taxes levied by Taxing Unit and collected by
Collecting Unit during the period before such tax collections are accounted for and delivered to

Taxing Unit.
B. The parties wish to enter into such an agreement for 2025 on the following terms and conditions:

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Taxing Unit agrees that Collecting Unit may retain all interest earned by Collecting Unit on the 2025
taxes levied by Taxing Unit and collected by Collecting Unit during the period before such tax
collections are accounted for and delivered to Taxing Unit.

2. In consideration of Collecting Unit retaining such earned interest it agrees as follows:
a. Collecting Unit shall account for and deliver all 2025 summer and winter school tax collections,
exclusive of interest earned thereon prior to the delivery of such collection to Taxing Unit as

required by Section 43 (3) of

1983 PA 206, as amended. Upon receipt by the Collecting Unit, all such school tax collections
shall be deposited in interest-bearing accounts. Notwithstanding any other language in this
Agreement, Collecting Unit shall not be liable to Taxing Unit for any taxes that Collecting Unitis

unable to collect.

b. Ifthe Taxing Unit has, pursuant to 1982 PA 333, determined to impose a 2025 summer property
tax levy to collect 100% of school property taxes, including debt services, Collecting Unit agrees
to collect such taxes as a summer property tax levy. The 2025 fee is $1.85 per parcel for Jackson

College.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first above

VRS (Y

Té{ing Unit Collecting Urﬁ's

[e-

12.5.24 bate: V219 ZL/

Date:

C:\Users\GIobokeJohnL\AppData\LocaI\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.OutIook\GlKI4HVK\TAX
COLLECTION AGREEMENT_Jackson College 2025 Sent.docx



TAX COLLECTION
AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 23¢ day of December, 2024, between Jackson Public School District, a Michigan
public school of 522 Wildwood Avenue, Jackson Michigan {“Taxing Unit”) and Blackman Charter Township, a
Michigan municipal corporation, of Jackson, Mi (“Colfecting Unit”).

PRELIMINARY RECITALS

A.

1988 PA 169 permits Taxing Unit and Collecting Unit to enter into an agreement regarding the

allocation of the interest earned by Collecting Unit on the taxes levied by Taxing Unit and collected by

Collecting Unit during the periad before such tax collections are accounted for and delivered to

Taxing Unit.
The parties wish to enter into such an agreement for 2025 on the following terms and conditions:

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

Taxing Unit agrees that Collecting Unit may retain all interest earned by Collecting Unit on the 2025
taxes levied by Taxing Unit and collected by Collecting Unit during the period before such tax
collections are accounted for and delivered to Taxing Unit.

In consideratian of Collecting Unit retaining such earned interest it agrees as follows:

a. Collecting Unit shall account for and deliver all 2025 summer and winter school tax collections,
exclusive of interest earned thereon prior ta the delivery of such collection to Taxing Unit as
required by Section 43 (3) of

1983 PA 206, as amended. Upon receipt by Collecting Unit, all such school tax collections shall
be deposited in interest-bearing accounts. Notwithstanding any other language in this
Agreement, Collecting Unit shall not be liable to Taxing Unit for any taxes that Collecting Unit is
unable to collect.

b. If Taxing Unit has, pursuant to 1982 PA 333, determined to impose a 2025 summer property tax

levy to collect 100% of school property taxes, including debt services, Collecting Unit agrees to .
collect such taxes as a summer property tax levy. The 2025 fee is $1.85 per parcel for the
Jackson Public School District.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement the dav\and year first above
written. -

-

- [
) ) \
s / ~ —_—
a‘ff//ff"/ By C A\ | M )

Taxing‘mit Collecting Unit

Date: //%/A;V Date: \:Q /6/ } Z/L'

F:\Schools\Tax collection agreements\2019 agreements\TAX COLLECTION_JacksonPublic changes for 2019

draft.docx



TAX COLLECTION
AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 18th day of December 2024, between Jackson County intermediate School District,
a Michigan public school of 6700 Browns Lake Road, Jackson Michigan (“Taxing Unit”) and Blackman Charter
Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, of Jackson, M (“Collecting Unit").

PRELIMINARY RECITALS

A

1988 PA 169 permits Taxing Unit and Collecting Unit to enter into an agreement regarding the

allocation of the interest earned by Collecting Unit on the taxes levied by Taxing Unit and collected by

Collecting Unit during the period before such tax collections are accounted for and delivered to

Taxing Unit.
The parties wish to enter into such an agreement for 2025 on the following terms and conditions:

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

The Taxing Unit agrees that Collecting Unit may retain all interest earned by Collecting Unit on the
2025 taxes levied by Taxing Unit and collected by Collecting Unit during the period before such tax
collections are accounted for and delivered to Taxing Unit.

In consideration of Collecting Unit retaining such earned interest it agrees as follows:

a. Collecting Unit shall account for and deliver all 2025 summer and winter school tax collections,
exclusive of interest earned thereon prior to the delivery of such collection to Taxing Unit as
required by Section 43 (3) of

1983 PA 206, as amended. Upon receipt by Collecting Unit, all such school tax collections shall
be depasited in interest-bearing accounts. Notwithstanding any other language in this
Agreement, Collecting Unit shall not be liable to Taxing Unit for any taxes that Collecting Unit is

unable to collect.

b. If the Taxing Unit has, pursuant to 1982 PA 333, determined to impose a 2025 summer property
tax levy to collect 100% of school property taxes, including debt services, Collecting Unit agrees

to collart suich taxas as a ciummer nrnnarty tav lovne Tho 2078 faa ic '¢1 8 nar rl?rrel fnr tha

Jackson County Intermediate School District.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first above

written.

oaf D L0 =

Taxing Unit CollectiuMUnit

Date: f&/{&ﬁé’l‘/ Date: \ 2 I/\ (.\ }7-0 ra "‘

I

[Users/roger/Downloads/TAX COLLECTION AGREEMENT_JCISD 2025 Sent.docx



TAX COLLECTION
AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT Is made this 23~ day of December, 2024, between Northwest Communlty School District, a
Michigan public school of 6900 Rives Junction Road, Jackson Michigan ("TaxIng Unit”) and Blackman Charter
Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, of Jackson, M1 {“Collecting Unit”}.

PRELIMINARY RECITALS

A. 1988 PA 169 permits Taxing Unit and Collecting Unit to enter into an agreement regarding the
allocation of the interest earned by Collecting Unlt on the taxes levled by Taxing Unit and collected by
Collecting Unit during the period before such tax collections are accounted for and delivered to

TaxIng Unit.
B. The parties wish to enter inta such an agreement for 2025 on the following terms and conditions:

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Taxing Unlt agrees that Collecting Unit may retain all interest earnad by Collecting Unit on the 2025
taxes levied by Taxing Unit and coliected by Collecting Unit during the period before such tax
collections are accounted for and dellvered to Taxing Unit.

2. Inconslderation of Collecting Unit retaining such earned Interest it agrees as follows:
a. Collecting Unit shall account for and deliver all 2025 Winter school tax collectlons, exclusive of
interest earned thereon prior to the delivery of such collection to Taxing Unit as required by
Sectlon 43 (3) of

1983 PA 206, as amended. Upon receipt by Collecting Unit, all such school tax collections shall
be deposlted in Interest-bearing accounts. Notwlthstanding any other language in this
Agreement, Collecting Unit shall not be liable to Taxing Unit for any taxes that Collecting Unitis
unable to collect.

b, If Taxing Unit has, pursuant to 1982 PA 333, determined to impose a 2025 Winter property tax
levy to collect 100% of school property taxes, including debt services, Collecting Unit agrees to
collect such taxes as a Winter property tax levy.

IN WITNESS THEREQF, the partles have executed this Agreement the day and year first above

(g

written. — 7

e iy
By: WA%L By \L/ r\\A‘\m\\ |
Taxing Unit Coﬂectbw Unit

Date:J&I[_h!M Date: \&‘1‘0 /ZOZ/L\

F:\Scheols\Tax collection agreements\2020 agreements\TAX COLLECTION AGREEMENT_Northwest 2018.docx



TAX COLLECTION
AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 5* day of December, 2024, between Western School District, a Michigan public
school of 1400 S. Dearing Road, Jackson Michigan (“Taxing Unit”) and Blackman Charter Township, a Michigan
municipal corporation, of Jackson, Ml {“Collecting Unit”).

PRELIMINARY RECITALS

A.

1988 PA 169 permits Taxing Unit and Collecting Unit to enter into an agreement regarding the

allocation of the interest earned by Collecting Unit on the taxes levied by Taxing Unit and collected by

Collecting Unit during the period before such tax callections are accounted for and delivered to

Taxing Unit.
The parties wish to enter into such an agreement for 2025 on the following terms and conditions:

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

Taxing Unit agrees that Collecting Unit may retain all interest earned by Collecting Unit on the 2025
taxes levied by Taxing Unit and collected by Collecting Unit during the period before such tax
collections are accounted for and delivered to Taxing Unit.

In consideration of Collecting Unit retaining such earned interest it agrees as follows:
a. Collecting Unit shall account for and deliver all 2025 summer and winter school tax collections,
exclusive of interest earned thereon prior to the delivery of such collection to Taxing Unit as

required by Section 43 (3) of

1983 PA 206, as amended. Upon receipt by Collecting Unit, all such school tax collections shall
be deposited in interest-bearing accounts. Notwithstanding any other language in this
Agreement, Collecting Unit shall not be liable to Taxing Unit for any taxes that Collecting Unit is

unable to collect.

b. If Taxing Unit has, pursuant to 1982 PA 333, determined to impose a 2025 summer property tax
levy to collect 100% of schoal property taxes, including debt services, Collecting Unit agrees to
collect such taxes as a summer property tax levy. The 2025 fee is $1.85 per parcel for the
Western Schoaol District.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first above
written. Y‘

kbgmm \ T Qf\ 1>u.\4\_)

Taxing Unit Cclllectlrl

Date: O\‘ H1 !3-03—’31 Date: 1%\ O 02 o 2’5

F:\Schools\Tax collection agreements\2020 agreements\TAX COLLECTION AGREEMENT_Western 2019.docx



TU TLBY96L‘SF ITYI0L

8B BOE‘PTIY’'Z QUYD LIa3WD (¥40)

B1°9%6‘E0C'Z MNYE TYNOILUYN AINNOD (ND)
EE°86L ‘50 79€E YOIYAROD MOEHD (MD)
6E°LbBY06Y ‘Y  MANYE NOIOHIINAH NO3IHD (2D)
€€ 0L6'2ED HSYD (¥D)

083/ 9p0D I3pUId ryx QIHEANIL SHILI IO TUIOL wux

s3dtedsy pajetdwod puy uedo  $202/T6/ZT - BZ0Z/T0/10 WOI3 d3eg 1604 " AATTH $TOE0

0ZTT/02TT :8bed dIHSNMOL NWIDIOV'IE ¥Od WALSIODAE LAIEOEY WY TZ:TT §202/51/10
Th"8LT/069 ‘SF 1II0L
96°LO6'9EL’T QYD LIQFED (¥92)
68°'€6L°ZI0'T ®NYE TYNOILYN AINOOD (NO)
8L 956G '80L9¢E ¥OTHEROD YOTHD (M)
60°699 ‘129°F  MNYH NOIONILNOH MOEHD {(20)
£L°0SZ'0T9 HSYD (WD}

svs OTITANEL SHALI 40 TYIOL »v«

“350(Q/°p0D I3puUalL
s1dte0sy peljsTdwoy puy uado  £20Z/T1€/Z1 - £202/10/T0 WOIJ 33eq 3s0d cMMMMMFaH.mc
:I9EN

B60T/860T :obeg JIHSNMOL NYMMOUWTIH ¥Od HIALSIOT IdITOTM WY £2°IT1 S2Z0Z/PT/T10



L6'ETY06LCS
Aq paseaiou| 1091100 01 ¥20¢

06°£46°£80°L$ -1uanbunag unowy
TT'TT9'790°92$ :pe108N00 18101
€2°0£8°981°‘£T$ :109]100 031 18101

uosess xe] €202

siegueH vodiy
‘suiodieospayspoap siled

19)lel] pueTpeses’

T¥-eLT 28 35°€ZZ'6TL'E €2 4L6B'SL5'ST  0Z PEEZ LLE'6Z  QE"TOE’BE 06166 ‘BLE 6T ETB30L PUEI)
9B Z9L°99 T0°EEL‘SS2'E $T 06L°TLE’S T0 2BZ'PE9PT  TT T196°0L 06 %ZE‘£T3 BT 572301 (M)
95 0TF ‘ST 55°06% ‘€9% 60 LOT'F0Z'FT 6T SO0'EE3'FT 6T TPE'LE 00°L99°559 "%T sTE30L (5)
0o 0 000 asazsjul (§)
£8°999 11 BIL’EB 59°Z20°15 657968 THT 00 20L €57 069 '0FT S3§ UTHPY (M)
SBT0ST LL™385 ¥ ¥8°109 ‘DPT 9y 6EE'SKT £8°0LE £9°890 'SET 337 UTHPY (S)
€L729E°T8 83 ET6 722’6 PL-ZLZ'FBE’ST ST BS5°060°6Z  LP SZELE 82" ZEZ ‘€66 °8C §TE301qnS PUEI
€0°L0T°99 06 %T0 ‘9291’6 67°L9L°0ZE7S ZFP 6BE 2SS PT  TT SST 0L TE ¥ES "28¥% BT sTeloIqus (M)
0L 65Z°ST 8L €06 '85% §2°S05‘€90°FPT EL°899°LESPT  9E°0LO°LZ LE 865°0TS BT sTeloIqns (g)
00" 0 6T EEL'E SH2TL ?9 8PP P 00°0 Fo-ovF ¥ INSHSSISSY HIM THIM (»)
00" 0 LZ 165°2L 95°262°Z0T €87 688 LT 0070 £B°688°FLT ALITIINO TIQ €0 ()
00 0 (iTol] ¥0°£96 $0 £9% 000 0 £96 IFIBY ATIMS MIS (a)
60" 0 1% %2E°E8 527212 '201 29 2£5°56T 9L TE- ZF-295°50T 5aYBTT 288335 LIS ()
007G 00°0SL’S 0F-Lb0’T 0F - LsL L la]i 2] 0F"L6LL TYAOHTE MONS MONS ()
000 00°0 26 ¥LT'E T6FLT'E 00°0 76 ¥LEE INTHSSHSSY HAMES £305 ()
0070 ET°9%6°T L8 %92 oL 0TE’'T 000 oL ote’e INIWSSASSY ¥WAMES TEDS (a)
0070 00°08F ‘2 00" 0BS°'T 00 090°8 00-00E- 0009’8 BUTMOH TH ()
00" 0 EL7BLT'Z BE 0LE E 60" 6FZ°S 0070 60 EPEZ’S AaTeusg brag usadd («)
0070 88°686°S B5°30L PF 869°9 0670 FF 2699 I32EY A2TD MLD (a)
0070 30°82£°0T 000 90" 89201 000 9089801 ABTTE UBTTH ()
86°LES'T 5T°0L5°S22 6B°ZB0 LST Z0 T6Z 'VEE S6°160°T LT 661°£8¢ SEOIMEIS HOINES (M)
00" 0 000 00°0 0070 Q00 00°0 28 W3A0 TOOHOS (M)
B ETP '0Z 66 008'6ZL T 9B TLG ‘ZEL L9798L°28% ¢ SLTTIER‘9¢ T6 YSE2PP e EIG0 ISEMHIHON (M)
Z1°986°T 60°5LE ‘982 857159 ‘¥8T 6L 895 Ep¥ 06°922°¢ 66 TFE ‘Th¥ £2-I80 ISEMHINON (M)
99°SZE’'S §.°926 'TLL 15 TOL‘#55 Z6 €SV 'ZEET pL-883 9 8T 59L°52¢ % £T-190 ISIMHIMON (M)
¥9° L9 0% LD9 ‘€S 66 THT ‘59 £0°99F7 ‘65T TZ ES¥ 2B Z10°s5T RIITIONE OEH (M)
0S5 LSE’T 9% "6€0 ‘LBT 6Z 05081 8T LF3 "BIE LE"S06 6L TIPLLIE SAYMEITT (M)
¥Z°05L°® 56" ¥ZE ‘859 6T T9F '85% 8E°2L5'TEZT T TT 98T°¢E LT O6E'BIT T AT (M)
157586 °TT €1°62Z°263°T €9 ZBF'9FT’T LT LEL'POB T 6T L96 7L 8B 69L‘9EL T asI NOSHADEC (M)
9E 6SE’T 3L°%0E°LET 19 %EF ‘0T £L°860°61E 7979406 117261 °BIE S¥uYd XINOOD (M)
g9 nkez’e LE"T0E ‘BOE 197669 ‘¥12 Dz Zrz’sTs ZTTEY'T 86 6VL EZS AMI NOS0¥Ig (M)
98°LT0 L TL ¥8T F96 ZPL9F ‘TLD 007 0L °TE2 T TE 999 ‘F 89°€00°BER T SO¥0Y NJOOLTIE (M)
28" ¢B9 ¥8 51896 51°518°99 S8 %T0°T9T 95°LSY 62 L55°03T SU¥d NOSOvIg (M)
Z€°505°s 29 52Z°05L SL P9 ‘925 69 E£LE'BIT T ZE6S3'E LB ETL'PEZ T 5/d ¥OSvIig (M)
$2°9L9 0% LD9°ES €6 TBT’'S9 €07 29F ‘65T 1€ €5% B TI0 65T TOUINOD TUHINY (M)
25°2F5°T 0z 80T L L EBL'BZL SZ 0FF’LEL SETLET- 02216 BEL YE40 NYZISEM (8)
LB EES A=A 90" ¥69 ‘FLE 6E"LTZ ZEE 9p 658 T- SB 3L5‘E6E 1820 NHEISEM (S)
LT €90 P SE"¥FEF‘BTT 62 LTO'05L E TZ SE6'ELB E LE"ELE 0T ¥B S%6 ‘T98°E ad AIYIS (§)
0070 00 0 G600 00°0 000 0070 2d ¥I40 TO0HOS (S)
0070 00°0 TT°¥26°T T1°%28°'T 0070 11°%28°T ¥@d0 sar (s)
00" 0 0070 21708 81705 0070 81° 05 O=TyEnd ¥340 sdr (S)
00°0 0070 g% B9¢ gp-29¢ 0370 87 9ot BT-183ad Sar (s)
0070 000 OL EET OL EET an o 0L EET 60-1€40 sdr (8)
60" 0 600 SL7Z0T SL° 201 a0 0 SL° 20T $0-I830 sdr ()
LLTLEZ'E 15°0LF ‘28 EB-8E0°STL T LT LEL'POB T 68 L96"°L 887 69L°96L7T asI NOSHEIED (9)
€0 TH8 52 %6F ‘22 $E°0TE20L 897599 °‘6ETL L8°2L0°Z T8 ZLE’LTL TOTTIOD NOSHIEL (8)
007G 257626 T8 65 ¥BZ 00T T TT°%T2 28T 1 08°2LS TE LE9'TET T §3d0 "s5°da'r (8)
000 £9°500°2 zs 200°08 S1°210°es B0 SL- £€2°LB0"ZS JTEEnd 49 S°d L (8)
00°0 2£°059'FT 02 9% 'S9E 957265 '6LE 6E°8pS- 56" ¥F¥ ‘08¢ BT-I830 "5°d L [S5)
0070 €S FFE’S 09 LPT eET £T°265°BET 80° 002~ 8T 26L'BET 60-1830 "s @ 'r (%)
0070 19°LOT % LZ ETF 20T 88°0Z5°90T 9L EST- 9 9L9 ‘90T $0-1830 "5 0 (5)
LET9BE £€9°20E'EE 31°9BE‘ETE 91°5L6'2FE TL 0L~ LB S0 EFE 1920 UOSADELISET (S)
€€ 125 D0 605°8E T €T5 ‘255 LF EFS 268 6F " 9T- 96" 655 ‘265 do uosyoer 1583l (S)
Z5°L9L’e eL°E19°00T 0T 060°651°¢ SE"TLh’E92°E Ze"oLz’s £0°102°pS2°¢ XINDOD (S)
AUINDUTTIC AUSTDUTI TS £EI237T6D 1031102 sAuUIWSNLPY 1104 AdTIOUAnY
PUE] P35I AU SSXBT c2 TEACT -/ TeuTbIIO butxel
FOMYED 01 & ISTMEINT W0 Idwoud
(S1ZEAL ONITTIIS WAININ/ITORS
ALdzd0dd TENOSEEZd 3 Tead
SIOY TYIDEAS+MEMOTEA O¥ *NOIIYINGOd “DZES
2 iisadel 0 0. W¢ 9€:0T
YZ-OTED(OETE qa

2/T :abeg

dIHSXMCL YIIYWHED KYOIOWZE Y02 14033y INZNIILIES %202

SZ0Z/ST/10



STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF  d ad B =
ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY =“ L‘
' MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
GRETCHEN WHITMER PHILLIP D. ROOS
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

January 13, 2025
VIA EMAIL

Steve Walters, District Engineer
WM-Waste Management Inc.
600 West Silber Bell Road
Orion, M| 48359

Dear Steve Walters:

SUBJECT: McGill Road Landfill Construction Permit — Administratively Complete
Application, WDS Number 444391

The Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE), Materials
Management Division (MMD), acknowledges the receipt of your administratively
complete, but technically unevaluated, construction permit application for the McGill
Road Landfill located in Blackman and Leoni Townships, Jackson County. The
administrative completeness review was performed pursuant to the requirements of Part
13, Permits, and Part 115, Solid Waste Management, of the Natural Resources and
Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended.

The application was determined to be administratively complete on January 13, 2025.

As a result of this application being considered administratively complete, the 120-day
processing period under Part 13 review deadline for this application has started.
Consequently, the 120-day deadline for MMD’s decision on this application is

May 12, 2025. If you have any questions, feel free to contact Richelle Ozoga, Jackson
District Engineer, at 517-745-1760 or OzogaR@Michigan.gov; or you may contact me.

Sincerely,

f -

’ . e
P [
g . Dl e
( '{m;/ R

Gary Schwerin

Jackson District Supervisor
Materials Management Division
586-243-2641

cC: David Elwell, Blackman Township Clerk
Cindy Norris, Leoni Township Clerk
Jackson County Health Department
Rhonda Oyer, EGLE
Richelle Ozoga, EGLE

CONSTITUTION HALL » 525 WEST ALLEGAN STREET » P.O. BOX 30241 » LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7741
Michigan.gov/EGLE « 800-662-9278



Blackman Charter Township

Public Safety Committee

Meeting Minutes, Monday, January 13, 2025, 5:03 p.m.

Members Present: Mr. Pack, Mr. Ambs. Mr. Thomas
Members Absent: None

Department Personnel: Director Grajewski

Director Grajewski updated the committee on how Public Safety ended the 2024 budget year, as well as
projected budget outlook for 2025.

Director Grajewski requested to purchase the following vehicles, which were budgeted for purchase for
2025:

3-2025 Dodge Durango AWD to phase in as Road Patrol Vehicles: $45,758

These (3) vehicles will be purchased through LaFontaine Chrysler-Dodge in Lansing, Michigan under the
State of Michigan bid. The total of the (3) vehicles will not exceed $137,274.00 out of account #205-901-
970-000. After discussion, the committee voted 3-0 to take the purchase to the full Board of Trustees.

Director Grajewski requested to purchase (1) LIFEPAK AED package from Stryker, not to exceed
$3,034.75. The AED unit would replace an old non-functioning AED unit. The purchase of the new AED
unit would be out of account #205-901-970.000. After discussion, the committee voted 3-0 to take the
purchase to the full Board of Trustees.

Director Grajewski requested to purchase (1) FIR K33 — FLIR K33 Situational Awareness Camera package
from Allied Fire Sales and Services LLC, not to exceed $3,635.00 from account #205-901-970.000. This is
an infrared imagining camera to equipment Blackman Tower #1. Currently Tower #1 does not have any
imagining cameras installed. After discussion, the committee voted 3-0 to take the purchase to the full
Board of Trustees.



Director Grajewski requested to purchase (25) VLO4- OBDII Plug & Play GPS tracker units with
installation equipment and annual subscription not to exceed $4,022.00 from account 205-901-970.000.
GPS units would be installed in all patrol vehicles and fire apparatus to provide location, speed, and
maintenance information for all vehicles with units installed.

Director Grajewski is requesting Officer Patrick Boulter to purchase K9 Pyro from Charter Township of
Blackman for $1. Officer Boulter will be retiring to have K9 Pyro retired effective the first week of
February 2025, after 9+ years of service. After discussion, the committee voted 3-0 to take the purchase
agreement to the full Board of Trustees.

Director Grajewski advised the Committee that the current SRT Armored Vehicle is in poor condition and
often not able to be utilized when needed. Director Grajewski advised that Jackson City Chief Hitt and
Sheriff Schuette have spoken about the purchase of new armored vehicle split between the (3) agencies.
Jackson City Police advised Jackson City to make the purchase and invoice the other agencies over a 2-
year fiscal period if needed. The committee would like further information on what final cost would
involve and what happens if an agency does not follow through with payment.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:48 p.m.

Submitted by: Director Scott J Grajewski



LaFontaine CDJR-Lansing
6131 S. Pennsylvania Ave.
Lansing, Ml 48911
517-394-1022-Direct
517-394-1205-Fax
mdeacon@lafontaine.com

(@me:

Blackman - Leoni

<

Address:

City: State: Zip: =]
Contact:  Scott Grajewski Date: 1/8/2025

Phone: 517.788.4223 [Quote 010825

%mail: sgrajewski@blackmantwp.com 4
State of Michigan Contract 240000001206

WDEE75 2025 Dodge Durango AWD $41,194.00
227 5.7L V8 $3,119.00
PXJ DB Black

A7X9 Black Cloth Bucket Seats w/Rear Vinyl $160.00
LNF Black Left LED Spot Lamp $700.00
CW6 Deactivate Rear Doors/Windows $130.00
GXF Entire Fleet Key (FREQ 1) $455.00

Per contract delivery is $2.00 a mile one way mileage.

By signing the purchase agreement you agree to purchase of the vehicle or

vehicles X

Total Cost:

$45,758.00

Signed Michelle Deacon

Please note payment is due within 30 days of delivery. Any invoices paid after 30 days may be
subject to a 1.5% late fee




stryker

2025 LP1000 AED
Quote Number: 11020049
Version: 1

Prepared For:

Quote Date:

Expiration Date:

BLACKMAN TWP PUBLIC SAFETY

Attn:

11/12/2024
02/10/2025

Delivery Address

Description
LIFEPAK 1000 Graphical Display - includes one non-

Sold To - Shipping

Name:

Account #:

Address:

Remit to:

Rep:
Email:

Phone Number:

BLACKMAN TWP PUBLIC
SAFETY

20123278

1996 W PARNALL RD
JACKSON

Michigan 49201-8612

rechargeable baltery, one carrying case w/ shoulder strap, two
pair QUIK-COMBO REDI-PAK eleclrodes and Ship Kit

Name: BLACKMAN TWP PUBLIC
SAFETY
Account #: 20123278
Address: 1996 W PARNALL RD
JACKSON
Michigan 49201-8612
Equipment Products:
® Product
1.0 99425-000023
20 41425-000034
3.0 11101-000016
Trade In Credit:
Product

Description

Price Totals:

Ship Kit - Literature, LP1000, W RCHG, English

Infant/Child Reduced Energy Defibrillation Electrode
Replacement

Stryker Sales, LLC

21343 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL 60673-1213
USA

Maegan Beveridge

maegan.beveridge@stryker.com

Bill To Account

Name: BLACKMAN TWP PUBLIC
SAFETY
Account #: 20123278
Address: 1996 W PARNALL RD
JACKSON
Michigan 49201-8612
Qty Sell Price Total
1 $2,873.25 $2,873.25
1 $0.00 $0.00
1 $120.75 $120.75
Equipment Total: $2,994.00
Qty Creadit Ea. Total Credit
Estimated Sales Tax {0.000%): $0.00
Freight/Shipping: $40.75
Grand Total: $3,034.75

1
Siryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308



Allied Fire Sales & Service LLC
16194 144th Ave

Spring Lake, Ml 49456

+1 6162293613
customerservice@alliedfiresales.com
www.alliedfiresales.com

Estimate

ADDRESS ESTIMATE # 5518
Blackman Charter Township DATE 10/15/2024
Public Safety

1996 W. Parnall
Jackson, Ml 49201

ITEM DESCRIPTION Qry RATE AMOUNT

FlIIR K2 FLIR K2 Situational Awareness thermal imaging camera 1 1,450.00 1,450.00
This package includes the following:
(1) Infrared camera
(2) Batteries
(1) desktop battery charger
(1) lanyard strap
(1) power supply
(1) USB cable
160x120 res
before Oct 31 $945

AIR K33 FLIR K33 Situational Awareness camera 1 2,825.00 2,825.00
Kit includes:
This package includes:
(1) Infrared Camera
(1) Hard Transport Case
(2) Batteries
(1) Battery Charger
(1) Power Supply
(1) Retractable Lanyard
(1) Carabiner Strap
(1) USB Cable
(1) Printed Documentation
240 x 180 Res
Before Oct 31 $2825.00

FIIR K2 truck sale price until Oct. 31. $236 1 360.00 360.00

charger ’

FIIR Kox Truck FIIR Kxx Truck Charger - Fits K33, K45, K53, K55 and 1 810.00 810.00

Charger K65 models |- o«
sale price until Oct 31 $520.00 3) 635,

Shipping. Shipping-TBD 1 0.00 0.00

TERMS: A 2 % per month (24% annual) penalty will be added on past due invoices. $5.00 per month minimum. All
legal and collection fees will be debtors responsibility. 20% restocking fee for all returned items. 3.5% will be
added to all invoices paid by Credit Card.



sy TRAGKHAWK

Praducts & Services

Image Product Quantity original Unit Total
price Discount
VL04 - OBDII Plug & 25 $14.99 25% $281.06
Play Tracker
Standard GPS Service 25 $172.80 / year 25% $3,240.00 / year
after 25%
ISCOUNT
OBDII Y-Cable 22 $20.00 $440.00
OBDI! to 9 PIN Adapter 3 $20.00 $60.00
Cable
Standard Shipping 1 $25.00 100% $0.00
aift 1205
dizcsunt
Annual subtotal $3,240.00
$781.06

fota $4,021.06



Blackman Charter Township
Purchase Agreement

This agreement between the Charter Township of Blackman (Township) and Officer Patrick
Boulter (Officer) is made with reference to the following:

1.

Officer is a member of the Blackman-Leoni Township Department of Public Safety
and is assigned to the Patrol Division as a K-9 Handler.

Officer was, in conjunction with his assignment as a K-9 Handler, given the care,
custody and control of a police dog named “Pyro” (Dog).

Dog has been specially trained to assist officers in law enforcement tasks and to
respond to commands issued specifically by the Officer.

Sale or transfer of Dog to a person other than Officer could potentially expose the
Township to liability based upon the possibility Dog may fail to respond to and obey a
new owner/handler and may attack a new owner/handler or others based upon prior
training.

Age of Dog and current physical condition preclude any further service with the
Township.

Officer has been Dog’s handler since Dog’s in-service date. It is therefore the
Township’s intent to see Dog to Officer, subject to the conditions specified in this
agreement.

NOW THEREFORE THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

Township hereby sells Dog to Officer for the sum of $1.00, payable at the time this
contract is executed. Officer shall be the owner of the Dog, upon execution of this
contract and payment of $1.00.

Officer agrees and hereby assumes ownership and full responsibility for the care,
maintenance, food, housing, medical and any and all other expenses that result from
or arise out of the Officer’s ownership of Dog.

Township will have no further responsibility or liability for Dog or Dog’s care with the
exception of the following:

In recognition of Dog’s years of service to the Township, should euthanasia become
necessary, due to Dog's deteriorating condition, the Township shall reimburse



normal and necessary costs for such euthanasia, if payment is required. The
decision of euthanize Dog is the responsibility of Officer.

2. Officer agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Township and its
officers, employees, representatives, and agents with respect to any loss, damage,
claim, injury, or liability that arises out of, or is in any way related to, Dog or Officer’s
actions with Dog outside the course and scope of employment.

3. Officer fives up and waives any right he may have on behalf of himself and his heirs,
assigns, and successors for any loss, injury, damage, claims or liability arising out of
or in a way related to Officer’s ownership and possession of Dog.

This agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the parties and may not be
amended.

Peter Jancek-Township Supervisor Date
Scott Grajewski-Director of Public Safety Date
Patrick Boulter-Public Safety Officer Date



Resolution #01-2025-0121

Charter Township of Blackman
In Recognition of

Thomas Brower

A RESOLUTION TO HONOR AND COMMEND PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICER THOMAS
BROWER OF THE BLACKMAN-LEONI DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY ON THE
OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT

WHEREAS, Public Safety Officer Thomas Brower has served the community with dedication and
distinction for over 28 years, making invaluable contributions to the safety and well-being of the residents
of Blackman and Leoni Townships; and

WHEREAS, Tom Brower graduated from the Kalamazoo Regional Recruit Academy in 1995, laying the
foundation for a distinguished career in law enforcement and public safety; and

WHEREAS, Tom began his career in law enforcement at the Hudson Police Department in July of 1995,
where he honed his skills and developed a passion for serving his community; and

WHEREAS, in August of 1996, Tom Brower was hired by the Blackman Public Safety Department,
where he has worked tirelessly and selflessly in a wide range of roles across Police, Fire, and Medical
services, becoming a well-rounded and versatile public safety officer; and

WHEREAS, throughout his 28-year career, Officer Brower has demonstrated exceptional
professionalism, dedication, and compassion in serving the citizens of Blackman-Leoni, embodying the
values of public safety in every aspect of his work; and

WHEREAS, Tom's expertise and leadership have been a guiding influence for his colleagues and an asset
to the department, always ready to step in and lend a hand or share his knowledge and experience, rising
to the rank of Corporal; and

WHEREAS, Officer Brower's service has been marked by an unwavering commitment to the safety and
security of his community, as well as a strong sense of duty and pride in the work he has done; and

WHEREAS, his retirement represents the end of an era of dedicated service and marks the beginning of a
new chapter in his life.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Blackman-Leoni Department of Public Safety and the
community it serves wish to extend their deepest gratitude to Public Safety Officer Thomas Brower for
his outstanding service, his dedication, and his commitment to making Blackman-Leoni a safer and
stronger community; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that we offer our heartfelt congratulations to Tom on his well-deserved
retirement and wish him all the best as he begins this new chapter of his life, knowing that his legacy of
service will never be forgotten.



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Blackman-Leoni Department of Public Safety on this 15th day of
January, 2025.

At a regular meeting of the Blackman Charter Township Board of Trustees, County of Jackson, State of
Michigan, held in the Township Hall on January 21, 2025, at 6:00p.m., this resolution was moved by
and supported by

Upon a roll call vote,
The following voted "AYE":

The following voted "NAY":
The following were absent:

The Supervisor declared this resolution adopted,

Peter Jancek, Township Supervisor

David Elwell, Township Clerk



Resolution # 02-2025-0121

Charter Township of Blackman
In Recognition of

Thomas Bertram

A RESOLUTION TO HONOR AND COMMEND PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICER THOMAS
BERTRAM OF THE BLACKMAN-LEONI DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY ON THE
OCCASION OF HIS RETIREMENT

WHEREAS, Thomas Bertram has served with distinction and dedication in the field of public safety for
over three decades, making an enduring impact on the communities he has served; and

WHEREAS, Tom Bertram is a graduate of Ferris State University, earning his degree in May 1993, and
furthered his professional training by graduating from the Ferris State Police Academy in October of
1993; and

WHEREAS, Tom began his law enforcement career at the Somerset Police Department in October of
1993, where he served with professionalism and commitment; and

WHEREAS, in March 1994, Tom Bertram joined the Leoni Township Police Department, where he
served in various capacities, ultimately rising to the position of Chief of Police; and

WHEREAS, with the merger of Leoni Township Police Department and Blackman Township Public
Safety, Tom Bertram was hired by the Blackman-Leoni Public Safety Department, continuing his
exemplary service as a member of the department, and helping to shape the future of public safety in the
area, rising to the rank of Corporal; and

WHEREAS, throughout his distinguished career, Tom demonstrated expertise in all areas of public
safety, including police, fire, and medical services, and was known for his tireless dedication to the safety

and well-being of the community; and

WHEREAS, after 31 years of devoted service, Tom Bertram is retiring from the Blackman-Leoni
Department of Public Safety, leaving behind a legacy of professionalism, compassion, and integrity; and

WHEREAS, Tom Bertram’s commitment to excellence, leadership, and service has earned him the
respect and admiration of his colleagues, the community, and all those he served.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that we, the members of [legislative body or council], do
hereby honor and commend Public Safety Officer Thomas Bertram for his outstanding contributions to
public safety, his dedication to his profession, and his years of service to the Blackman-Leoni Department
of Public Safety; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we express our deepest gratitude to Tom Bertram for his tireless
efforts to protect and serve the community, and wish him much success and happiness in his well-
deserved retirement.




At a regular meeting of the Blackman Charter Township Board of Trustees, County of Jackson, State of
Michigan, held in the Township Hall on January 21, 2025, at 6:00p.m., this resolution was moved by
and supported by

Upon a roll call vote,
The following voted "AYE":

The following voted "NAY™:
The following were absent:

The Supervisor declared this resolution adopted,

Peter Jancek, Township Supervisor

David Elwell, Township Clerk



Scott J Grajewski, Director

Blackman-Leoni Department of Public Safety
1996 W. Parnall Rd.

Jackson, MI 49201

January 10, 2025

Board of Trustees
Blackman Charter Township
1990 W. Parnall Road
Jackson, MI 49201

Dear Board of Trustees,

I am writing to formally notify you of my decision to retire from my position with Blackman-
Leoni Department of Public Safety, effective February 21, 2025. After 29 years of service, this
decision comes with mixed emotions, but it is one I have carefully considered.

I want to express my sincere gratitude to the Board and the Township for the opportunity to
work in Blackman Public Safety for so many years. It has truly been a privilege to serve this
community, and I am proud of the work we have accomplished together. The experiences and
relationships I have built during my time here will always hold a special place in my heart.

I look forward to the remaining time I have with the department, and T am committed to
ensuring a smooth transition. Please let me know how I can assist in the process leading up to

my retirement.

Once again, thank you for the trust and support you have extended to me over the years.

Sincerely,

Scott J. Grz

Director of Public Safety



MINUTES

BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

1990 W. PARNALL RD.

Tuesday December 17, 2024
6:00PM

The Blackman Charter Township Planning Commission Convened at 6:00pm on Tuesday, December 03,
2024 at the Blackman Township Office.

Members Present: Decker, Preston, Schroeder, Grabert
Members Absent: Frohm

Sign-in list of names present: In file

MINUTES APPROVAL: December 03, 2024

Motion by: Preston, supported by: Grabert to approve Minutes for Planning Commission meeting held
12/03/2024.

Roll Call: Ayes 4, Nays 0. Motion Carried.

CASE #1585 — CONDITIONAL USE

Address: 3515 Wayland Drive

Parcel #000-08-29-130-003 and 000-08-29-130-02

Zoning: Light Industrial (I-1)

Requested by: Carlos Love, Penske

Presented by: Carlos Love, Penske

-Discussed having limited commercial vehicle sales

Public Comment: None

Planning Commission Discussion: None

Motion by: Grabert Seconded by Preston to recommend approval of Case #1585 parcels 000-08-29-130-
003 and 000-08-29-130-02 with condition limiting 10 commercial vehicles for sale on site.
Roll Calls: Ayes 4, Nays 0. Motions carried.

OTHER MATTERS REVIEWED:

Zoning Ordinance Update:

-Reviewed updated ordinance thru Section 4.6.07

-Preston to research Wind Farm ordinance.

*Preston is still researching wind farm ordinance.

-Powers to contact MTA about Mobile Home Park jurisdiction by State of Michigan.
*pPowers contacted MTA and received general response via email.
-Preston to research Battery Storage Facility ordinances.

-Schroeder to research contractor yard definition and clarification.
*Schroeder is still researching contractor yard definition.

-Schroeder to research landfill definition/type and clarification.
*Schroeder is still researching landfill definition/type and clarification.
-Continue review over the next few meetings.

Master Plan Update:
-No Discussion

PUBLIC COMMENT: None




TRUSTEE REPORT: 2025 Budgets Approved and presentation about committee fees/pay.

ZBA REPORT: None

OPEN DISCUSSION: None

ADJOURNMENT: Motion by: Decker, supported by: Schroeder, adjourned at 8:05 pm

Minutes prepared by: Byron Schroeder, Secretary
Minutes Approved:

Byron P. Schroeder, Secretary



MINUTES

BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

1990 W. PARNALL RD.

Tuesday January 7, 2025

6:00PM

The Blackman Charter Township Planning Commission Convened at 6:00pm on Tuesday, January 7, 2025 at
the Blackman Township Office.

Members Present:; Decker, Preston, Schroeder, Grabert, Frohm
Members Absent:

Sign-in list of names present: In file
AGENDA CHANGE:

Motion by: Grabert, supported by: Preston to add elect[on of officers to 01/07/25 agenda.
Roll Call: Ayes 5, Nays 0. Motion Carried.

MINUTES APPROVAL: December 17, 2024

Motion by: Grabert, supported by: Preston to approve Minutes for Planning Commission meeting held
12/07/2024.

Roll Call: Ayes 5, Nays 0. Motion Carried.

CASE #1586 — CONDITIONAL USE

Address: 559 Murphy Street

Parcel #000-08-22-304-009-02

Zoning: Urban Residential (RU-1)

Requested by: K&L Hunt Investments

Presented by: Karl Hunt {(owner) & Jack Shelby (Moran Engineering)

-Owner wants to open daycare faciﬁtvpn property that was formerly Divinci School. Owner has other
locations in Jackson County.

Public Comment: None

Planning Commission Discussion: None ,

Motion by: Preston Seconded by Frohm to recommend approval of Case #1586 with condition of hours of
operation be 6am — 6pm M-F.

Roll Calls: Ayes 5, Nays 0. Motions carried.

OTHER MATTERS REVIEWED: .~ ~

Election of Officers

Motion by: Preston, supported by: Frohm to keep existing officers as previously appointed.
-Dan Decker, Chair

-Bruce Grabert, Vice Chair

-Byron Schroeder, Secretary/ZBA Member

-Phil Preston, Resident/Board Member

-Donald Frohm, Resident

Roll Call: Ayes 5, Nays 0. Motion Carried.

Zoning Ordinance Update:
-Reviewed updated ordinance thru Section 5.5.10



-Preston to research Wind Farm ordinance.

*Preston is still researching wind farm ordinance.

-Powers to contact MTA about Mobile Home Park jurisdiction by State of Michigan.
*powers contacted MTA and received general response via email.

-Preston to research Battery Storage Facility ordinances.

-Schroeder to research contractor yard definition and clarification.

*Schroeder is still researching contractor yard definition.

-Schroeder to research landfill definition/type and clarification.

*Schroeder is still researching landfill definition/type and clarification.

-Continue review over the next few meetings.

Master Plan Update:
-No Discussion

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

‘no board meeting.

TRUSTEE REPORT: Lots of items happening in township:
ZBA REPORT: None

OPEN DISCUSSION: None

ADJOURNMENT: Motion by: Decker, su ed Schroeder’,’ﬂéﬁ@’jgurned at 8:05 pm

7

Minutes prepared by: Byron Schroeder, tary
Minutes Approved: oo 5 ¢

Byron P. Schroedéf;Secretary



a "I @ BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

e
e Cmsaroul&
R

1950 W. Parnall Road * Jackson, Michigan 49201-8612 » Phone (517) 788-4345 » Fax (517) 788-4689

EST. 17

NOTICE

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

Notice is hereby given that the Blackman Charter Township Planning
Commission, located at 1990 West Parnall Road, will hold a Public Meeting on

December 17t, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. to consider the following:

CASE# 1585
CONDITIONAL USE
Update existing conditional use to add truck sales
Location. 3515 Wayland Dr.
Parcel# 000-08-29-130-001-02
Zoned: I-1 Light Industrial
Requested by: Penske Truck Leasing Co.

At which time any person interested in the Township, or their duly appointed representative, will be
heard. Requested by: BLACKMAN TOWNSHIP

BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

~—— Ol )

David K Elwell, Clerk




BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

1990 W. Pamall Road » Jackson, Michigan 49201-8612 = Phone (517) 788-4345 « Fax (517) 788-4689

Irogeess al the C"mmdﬁ

[T

NOTICE

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

Notice is hereby given that the Blackman Charter Township Planning
Commission, located at 1990 West Parnall Road, will hold a Public Meeting on

January 7™, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. to consider the following:

CASE# 1586
CONDITIONAL USE
Proposed child day care

Location. 559 Murphy St.
Parcel# 000-08-22-304-009-02
Zoned: RU-1 Urban Residential
Requested by: K & L Hunt Investments.

At which time any person interested in the Township, or their duly appointed representative, will be
heard. Requested by: BLACKMAN TOWNSHIP

BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

)

David K Elwell, Clerk



Blackman Charter Township
Technology Committee

DATE: Wednesday, January 8, 2025

TIME: 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Blackman Charter Township Hall
Conference Room

1990 W. Parnall Rd
Jackson, M! 49201

AGENDA TO BE PRESENTED TO THE BOARD FOR APPROVAL

1. Public Safety Technology.

*Quote to replace the MDC'’s in the cars.

*Replacing the Township Firewall

* Four grants we have applied for regarding Cyber Security.
2. Township Technology.
3. Frog Productions.



Technology Committee
Blackman Charter Township
Meeting Minutes

Jan 8, 2025

The Blackman Charter Township Technology Committee convened at 5:00p.m. on Wednesday Jan 8, 2025.

Members Present: Pete Jancek, Michelle Boulter

Members Absent: Mike Ambs

Others Present: Director Scott Grajewski, Deputy Director Chris Boulter, & Francine Powell

Meeting called to order at 5:00 p.m.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

CURRENT VC3
ISSUES

PUBLIC SAFETY TECHNOLOGY

P. Jancek would like to purchase his TWP issued Samsung
SES5 tablet at market value. NOTE: This is an older tablet that
has been replaced with a newer version tablet. Deputy C.
Boulter will follow up with the dollar amount. To be presented
to the Board for approval.

Minutes were approved from November 13, 2024.

Our IT Support with VC3 is running a lot better. Deputy
Director C. Boulter is still conducting monthly meetings with
them to ensure our Network systems are working properly.
VC3 provides on-line training to our employees regarding
Cybersecurity awareness.

Deputy Director C. Boulter provided a quote to replace the
MDC'’s in the patrol vehicles. It was motioned by P. Jancek
and supported by M. Boulter to present this quote to the Board
for approval in the amount of $83,338.10. Chris will attend the
Jan 21, 2025, Board Meeting to explain in detail this quote.

Deputy Director C. Boulter was asked to look into a Wireless
Fail Over in case we lost our Fiber internet power. Chris
discussed the (3) option sources: Comcast, Verizon and VC3.
it was motioned by P. Jancek and supported by M. Boulter to
present to the Board for approval. VC3 quote in the amount of
$6,714.38. To be presented at the next Board meeting.

Deputy Director C. Boulter has applied for and submitted the
following (4) four grants:

1. Migration to .gov Domain. This project involves migrating
the organization’s emails system to the .gov domain to
enhance security, increase public trust and ensure compliance
with federal and state regulations. Grant amount $7,525.00.

2. Advanced Backup Solutions. (to include one backup
server.) This project focuses on implementing a
comprehensive back up solution to ensure the availability and
integrity of critical data across the organization’s IT
infrastructure. Grant amount $195,185.00

3. Multifactor Authentication. This project involves
implementing Multi- Factor Authentication across the
organization to enhance security and protect against
unauthorized access to critical systems and data. Grant
amount $102,475.00



PUBLIC SAFETY TECHNOLOGY
CONTINUED

TOWNSHIP TECHNOLOGY

FROG PRODUCTIONS

Meeting Adjourned at 5:42pm

4. Cybersecurity Awareness Training (KnowB4 like.) This
project involves developing and implementing a
comprehensive cybersecurity awareness training program for
all employees. Grant amount $26,875.00

An audit is in the process of being conducted to ensure all
open phone lines are being utilized. If not, they can and will be
deleted.

Deputy Director C. Boulter is working with Comcast to see if
they can have them separate the call back number for the
Township and Public Safety.

P. Jancek is requesting our Township Engineer, Jack Ripstra,
to provide us with quotes for two backup generators for our (2)
buildings.

F. Powell will provide a quote to replace (5) desktop
computers for the Township side. Based on the rotational
schedule. To be presented to the Board for approval.

Deputy Director C. Boulter is still looking at other options for
our website operator/manager. He has a tentative sit-down
meeting with Roger from Frog Productions Jan 22 Or 23,
2025.



Blackman Charter Townshg
Technology Committee

DATE: Wednesday, January 8, 2025

TIME: 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Blackman Charter Township Hall
Conference Room

1990 W. Parnall Rd
Jackson, Ml 49201

— —

e
e ———EEEE————————

AGENDA

Call to order

Additions to the Agenda.

Approve minutes from Nov 13, 2024.
VC3 issues.

Public Safety Technology.

o o~ b=

*Quote to replace the MDC'’s in the cars.

*Replacing the Township Firewall

* Four grants we have applied for regarding Cyber Security.
6. Township Technology.

7. Frog Productions.

No Meetings were held in the following months 2025:



&

*1301 Gervais St. Ste. 1800
Columbia, SC

wWWw.vc3.com
800-787-1160 AIM

VS HIGHER

- Executive Summary — . QUOTE 7%’2_ m k@ /F)an’)f/u'“ .2/0,2,5

Description

Quote #JC005125 vi Page: 1 of 4




i301 Gervais St. Ste. 1800
Columbia, SC
www.vc3.com

800-787-1160 v AIM

HIGHER

Ticket #3115553 - 2024.10 - PFF - MCCs for Patrol Cars - #WIN10R# (15)

Prepared by: Prepared for: Quote Information:

VvC3 Township of Blackman, Ml Quote #:JC005125

Josh Conway 1996 W Parnall Road Version: 1

quotes.josh.conway@vc3.com Jackson, M| 49201 Delivery Date: 12/17/2024
Christopher Boulter Expiration Date: 12/31/2024

cboulter@blackmantwp.com

Quote Summary

Description

- Hardware/Software $70,424.10

$12,900.00
$14.00

Professional Services

- Shipping

Total: $83,338.10

« Applicable taxes & Environmental Surcharges will be added.
« All product transfer of ownership and invoicing occurs upon VC3's receipt of the product.
« Pricing & Availability is subject to change without notice.
« Shipping and handling costs may not be included in this quote, as these costs are variable. Adjusted shipping and handling costs may be
applied to the final invoice.
» VC3 makes NO WARRANTY either expressed or implied, regarding performance or suitability for any purpose of the above products. The
customer assumes the responsibility for understanding the warranty, if any, of the manufacturer or VC3.
« If not included in agreement, travel will be billed separately.
e Returns:
- No returns will be accepted unless first approved by VC3 Inc.
- Approved returns are subject to a 20% restocking fee.
- Approved return of in-stock items will be accepted within 10 business days of purchase, if merchandise if unopened and
packaging is undamaged.
- Open box items are not returnable
- Approved defective returns must be shipped to VC3 within 10 business days of said approval

Quote #JC005125 v1 Page: 3 of 4




AIM

VS HIGHER

Statement of Work

Service Ticket #3115553 - 2024.10 - PFF - MCCs for Patrol Cars - HWIN1OR#
(20)

Prepared for Township of Blackman, Ml

VvC3

Strategic Advisor: Tom Conway
Design Architect: Ali Abed
SOW Generated on November 1, 2024, Version 1



VC3 RESPONSIBILITIES
s Plan and coordinate VC3 resources for the execution of project activities.
e Purchase and configure all required hardware/licensing.
» Provide post-deployment support to the client users as required.
e Work with the primary contact to identify test users and, if applicable, test cases prior/post deployment.

e Develop communication and/or guide and documentation material for end users as required.

CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES
e Designate a business leader who will act as the primary contact for this project.
e Assist with scheduling and communicating project activities to staff.

e Coordinate with third party vendors.

OUT OF SCOPE

The Company is responsible to perform only the Services described in this Statement of Work Agreement. Any
additional services discussed or implied that are not defined explicitly by this SOW will be considered out of
scope. All services requested outside of this SOW as detailed above will require a "Change Order" before any
services are performed. "Change Order" must be agreed upon by all parties and signed.

CHANGE REQUESTS

When a potential change of scope is identified, the VC3 project manager will review the potential scope change
and determine if the request represents a change to the agreed-upon project scope. The Project Manager will
review with the project team to estimate the cost of the change and its impact on the project schedule. If the
request is identified as a change, VC3 will need to submit an official Change Request document.

CHANGE APPROVALS

The project manager will present an official Change Request document to the client project stakeholders. This
official Change Request will outline the expanded scope, budget, and any anticipated impacts to scheduling.
Once the official Change Request has been reviewed and approved by the client project stakeholders, the
project manager will revise the Project Plan and work on the expanded project scope.

COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT

Information concerning the project will be communicated to the various stakeholders and project participants in
a variety of ways. To ensure the project proceeds on schedule, frequent communication will be necessary to
understand the status of the tasks to be completed. The project manager will coordinate weekly status meetings
with the client team if required for reviewing the project progress and keeping all activities on track.

Service Ticket #3115553 - 2024.10 - PFF - MCCs for Patrol Cars - #WIN10R# (20) - Township of

Blackman, Ml
CJIS: Required

Page 3 of 6



Out of Scope
Specific examples from this project may be listed below.
e There are no specific Out of Scope for this project.

Key Assumptions

The key assumptions for this project are:
e All data saved on Cloud or Network storage, none saved on workstation local storage.
e User will be available for user profile login on new system during deployment window.
s User profile settings migration is best effort.
o Application vendor support available during deployment window.
e Applications meet Windows 11 requirements.
e Peripherals meet Windows 11 requirements.

Key Risks
Key risks for this project are:
e Hardware delays out side of VC3's control.
e Applications vendor support not available.
e Applications compatibility with Windows 11.
e Peripherals compatibility with Windows 11.

Deliverables
The Company will have completed its responsibilities to this Statement of Work when the following deliverables

are complete:
e There are no specific Deliverables for this project.

Service Ticket #3115553 - 2024.10 - PFF - MCCs for Patrol Cars - #WIN10R# (20) - Township of

Blackman, Ml
CJIS: Required

Page5of 6



1l

N

13G1 Gervais St. Ste. 1800
Columbia, SC
WWW.VC3.com

800-787-1160 AIM
VS HIGHER

- Hardware/Software F Rf,
wn/ @uo e ZOLS

Thumbnail Product Description omment Prlcs- Extended Price

SonicWall TZ670 Network Security/Firewall Appliance - 8 $5,300.38 1 $5,300.38
= Port - 10/100/1000Base-T, 10GBase-X - 10 Gigabit

Ethernet - DES, 3DES, MD5, SHA-1, AES (128-bit), AES

(192-bit), AES (256-bit) - 8 x RI-45 - 2.0 Total Expansion

Slots - 3 Year Secure Upgrade Plus Adv

Subtotal: $5,300.38

Professional Services

Description Price.  Qty Ext. Price

Labor - T&M - Professional Services - Configuration and Installation $1,400.00 $1,400.00
Non-Project -
Proactive

Subtotal: $1,400.00
- Shipping

Thumbnail Product Description Comment ] Extended Price

Shipping and Handling . 1

Subtotal: $14.00

Quote #1C006033 vi Page: 1 of 3




1301 Gervais St. Ste. 1800
Columbia, SC

www.vc3.com
800-787-1160 AIM

VS HIGHER

Ticket #3412547 - 2024.11 - TTM - Firewall Replacement

Prepared by: Prepared for: Quote Information:

V(3 Township of Blackman, Mi Quote #: JC006033

Josh Conway 1996 W Parnall Road Version: 1

quotes.josh.conway@vc3.com Jackson, M1 49201 Delivery Date: 12/17/2024
Christopher Boulter Expiration Date: 01/14/2025

cboulter@blackmantwp.com

Quote Summary

Description

$5,300.38

- Hardware/Software
$1,400.00

$14.00

Professional Services

- Shipping

Total: $6,714.38

« Applicable taxes & Environmental Surcharges will be added.
« All product transfer of ownership and invoicing occurs upon VC3’s receipt of the product.
« Pricing & Availability is subject to change without notice.
« Shipping and handling costs may not be included in this quote, as these costs are variable. Adjusted shipping and handling costs may be
applied to the final invoice.
« VC3 makes NO WARRANTY either expressed or implied, regarding performance or suitability for any purpose of the above products. The
customer assumes responsibility for understanding the warranty, if any, of the manufacturer or VC3.
« If not included in agreement, travel will be billed separately.
e Returns:
- No returns will be accepted unless first approved by VC3 Inc.
- Approved returns are subject to a 20% restocking fee.
- Approved return of in-stock items will be accepted within 10 business days of purchase, if merchandise is unopened and
packaging is undamaged.
- Open box items are not returnable
- Approved defective returns must be shipped to VC3 within 10 business days of said approval

Quote #/C006033 v1 Page: 2 of 3




1301 Gervais St. Ste. 1800

Columbia, SC

www.vc3.com

800-787-1160 v AIM
VC3 Township of Blackman, Mi

Name: Josh Conway Name: Christopher Boulter

Title: Client Solutions Specialist Date:

Date: 12/17/2024

Quote #JC006033 v1 Page: 3 of 3




@ Outlook

Confirmation - State of Michigan FY23 SLCGP Subgrant Application

From Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>
Date Fri 2024-12-27 1:06 AM
To Christopher Boulter <CBoulter@blackmantwp.com>

Cart *2 ac

i SR [T AR

Thank you for submitting your entry. A copy is included below for your records.

State of Michigan FY23 SLCGP Subgrant
Application

%2

Organization Blackman Charter Township

Primary Point
of Contact
(POC) First
Name

Primary POC

Christopher

Last Name

Primary POC
Email

Primary POC
Telephone #

Secondary
POC First
Name

Secondary

POC Last Name

Secondary
POC Email

Secondary

POC Telephone

#
County
Unique Entity

Identifier (UEI)

Vendor ID #

Project
Identification

Boulter

cboulter@blackmantwp.com

+1 (517) 788-4223

Scott

Grajewski

sgrajewski@blackmantwp.com

+1 (517) 788-4223

County of Jackson
NK4QL26DWAS83
CVv0047019

Migration to .gov Domain

The project involves migrating the organization's email system to the .gov
domain to enhance security, increase public trust, and ensure compliance
with federal and state regulations. This migration will cover all email
accounts and will include the following phases:

1. Assessment and Planning: Review current email infrastructure and

Project
Narrative



Funding
Request Total

Solution
Area(s)

develop a detailed migration plan, including timelines, resource allocation,
and risk management strategies.

2. Domain Acquisition and Setup: Secure the .gov domain and set up
necessary DNS records, including email security protocols such as SPF,
DKIM, and DMARC.

3. Email Migration: Transition all existing email accounts and data to the
new .gov domain, ensuring minimal disruption to ongoing operations.

4. Testing and Validation: Perform thorough testing to ensure all email
functions (sending, receiving, security protocols) are operational on the
new domain.

5. Training and Support: Provide staff training on the new email system,
including security best practices associated with the .gov domain.

6. Monitoring and Evaluation: Continuously monitor email systems post-
migration to identify and resolve any issues, ensuring the stability and
security of the new domain.

Element 5g: Migration to the .gov Internet Domain

NIST CSF Category: ID.AM (Asset Management)

NIST CSF Subcategory: ID.AM-4: External information systems are
catalogued.

Explanation: This element directly addresses the migration to the .gov
domain, making it the primary element your project maps to. By migrating
to a .gov domain, your organization enhances its trustworthiness, security,
and visibility, ensuring that external systems are properly managed and
identified.

Element 6: Promote Delivery of Safe, Recognizable, and Trustworthy
Online Services

NIST CSF Category: ID.BE (Business Environment)

NIST CSF Subcategory: ID.BE-5: Resilience requirements are established
to support the delivery of critical services.

Explanation: The .gov domain is widely recognized as a trusted domain,
enhancing the perceived security and credibility of your online services.
This element aligns with promoting the secure and trustworthy delivery of
services to the public.

Element 1: Manage, Monitor, and Track Information Systems, Applications,
and User Accounts

NIST CSF Category: ID.AM (Asset Management)

NIST CSF Subcategory: ID.AM-1: Physical devices and systems within the
organization are inventoried.

Explanation: The migration process involves inventorying and managing all
relevant systems and applications to ensure a smooth transition to the .gov
domain. This helps in tracking and maintaining control over the
organization's digital assets.

Element 3: Enhance Preparation, Response, and Resilience of Systems
Against Cybersecurity Risks

NIST CSF Category: PR.IP (Protective Technology)

NIST CSF Subcategory: PR.IP-9: Response plans (Incident Response and
Business Continuity) and recovery plans (Incident Recovery) are tested.
Explanation: By migrating to the .gov domain, the organization enhances its
resilience against cybersecurity threats, as the .gov domain comes with
added security features and oversight, contributing to the overall
preparedness and response capabilities.

7525

QOrganization



Budget
Narrative

Partial Funding No

The cost for this project is labor for setting up the domain. Total cost $7525

Previously
Funded No

Organization )

Size Medium (50-500)
Number of 1

Endpoints

Was need
Identified
Through an
Assessment?

Yes

Non-
Supplanting
Certification

Suspension

and Debarment No

Executive

Compensation

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
© 2024 Smartsheet Inc. | Contact | Privacy Policy | User Agreement | Report Abuse/Spam




@3} Outlook

Confirmation - State of Michigan FY23 SLCGP Subgrant Application

From Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>
Date Fri 2024-12-27 1:02 AM
To Christopher Boulter <CBoulter@blackmantwp.com>

L A—

U ST et el o= il i

Thank you for submitting your entry. A copy is included below for your records.

State of Michigan FY23 SLCGP Subgrant
Application

Organization Blackman Charter Township

Primary Point
of Contact
(POC) First
Name

Primary POC
Last Name

Primary POC
Email

Primary POC
Telephone #

Christopher

Boulter
cboulter@blackmantwp.com

+1 (517) 788-4223

Secondary
POC First Scott
Name

Secondary

POC Last Name Crajewski

Secondary

POC Email sgrajewski@blackmantwp.com

Secondary
POC Telephone +1 (517) 788-4223
#

County County of Jackson

Unique Entity
Identifier (UEI)

Vendor ID # CVv0047019

NK4QL26DWAS83

Project

Identification Advanced Backup Solutions

The project focuses on implementing a comprehensive backup solution to
ensure the availability and integrity of critical data across the organization's
IT infrastructure. This includes regular backups of all critical systems,
databases, and user data, with an emphasis on ensuring data redundancy,
secure storage, and the ability to restore systems and data rapidly in the

Project
Narrative



Funding
Request Total

Solution
Area(s)

Budget
Narrative

Partial Funding

Previously
Funded

Organization
Size

Number of
Endpoints

Was need
Identified
Through an
Assessment?

Non-
Supplanting
Certification

event of a cyber incident or data loss.
Element 5f: Ensure Ability to Reconstitute Systems (Backups)

NIST CSF Category: PR. IP (Information Protection Processes and

Procedures)

NIST CSF Subcategory: PR. IP-4: Backups of information are conducted,
maintained, and tested.

Explanation: This element directly addresses the implementation of a
backup strategy. By ensuring that backups are conducted regularly and that
the ability to restore data is tested, this project aligns with the SLCGP's
goals to protect and restore critical information.

Element 7: Ensure Continuity of Operations During a Cybersecurity
Incident

NIST CSF Category: PR.IP (Information Protection Processes and
Procedures)

NIST CSF Subcategory: PR.IP-9: Recovery plans are tested periodically.
Explanation: Implementing backups is a key component of ensuring
operational continuity during a cybersecurity incident. This element
emphasizes the importance of having reliable recovery plans that are
periodically tested, which aligns with the project’s goals.

Element 3: Enhance Preparation, Response, and Resilience of Systems
Against Cybersecurity Risks

NIST CSF Category: PR.IP (Protective Technology)

NIST CSF Subcategory: PR.IP-9: Response plans (Incident Response and
Business Continuity) and recovery plans (Incident Recovery) are tested.
Explanation: Backups are a critical part of preparation and response
strategies, ensuring systems can be restored quickly, minimizing downtime,
and enhancing resilience against cyber threats.

195185

Equipment

The cost for this project includes:

One backup server with a one-time cost of $16430 for the server and a
$2724 recurring monthly fee for 36 months for a total of $114485. A backup
license for the Public Safety Department would also be needed. This costs
$192 a month for 36 months for a total of $6912. Data storage would be
needed for the Public Safety Department for a monthly cost of $1772 for 36
months for a total cost of $63788. Finally, a backup device would also be
needed for the Public Safety Department. The one-time cost for this device
is $10000. The total project cost is $195185.

No

No

Medium (50-500)

Yes



Suspension
and Debarment

Executive

Compensation No

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
© 2024 Smartsheet Inc. | Contact | Privacy Policy | User Agreement | Report Abuse/Spam




@ Outlook

Confirmation - State of Michigan FY23 SLCGP Subgrant Application

From Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>
Date Fri 2024-12-27 12:53 AM
To Christopher Boulter <CBoulter@blackmantwp.com>

27 éﬂAmL #\3 155~

G ==y ] O == = o
L s — = = S — ;——:—JE;]
Thank you for submitting your entry. A copy is included below for your records.

State of Michigan FY23 SLCGP Subgrant
Application

Organization Blackman Charter Township

Primary Point
of Contact
(POC) First
Name

Primary POC
Last Name

Primary POC
Email

Primary POC
Telephone #

Christopher

Boulter
cboulter@blackmantwp.com

+1 (517) 788-4223

Secondary
POC First Scott
Name

Secondary

POC Last Name Crajewski

Secondary

POC Email sgrajewski@blackmantwp.com

Secondary
POC Telephone +1 (517) 788-4223
#

County County of Jackson

Unique Entity
Identifier (UEI)

Vendor ID # CV0047019

NK4QL26DWA83

Project

Identification MFA — Multifactor Authentication

MFA Project Narrative

The project involves implementing Multi-Factor Authentication (MFA)
across the organization to enhance security and protect against
unauthorized access to critical systems and data. MFA will be deployed for
all user accounts, with a focus on high-risk areas such as privileged

Project
Narrative



Funding
Request Total

Solution
Area(s)

Budget
Narrative

Partial Funding

Previously
Funded

accounts, internet-facing systems, and cloud services. The project will
include:

1. Assessment and Planning: Identify and prioritize systems and user
groups for MFA implementation based on risk assessments.

2. MFA Solution Selection and Deployment: Choose an MFA solution that
integrates with existing infrastructure and roll it out across the organization.
3. User Training and Support: Provide comprehensive training for staff on
how to use MFA and establish a support system to assist with adoption.
4. Monitoring and Evaluation: Continuously monitor MFA usage and
effectiveness, adjusting the implementation as needed to address any
issues or gaps.

Element 5a: Implement Multi-Factor Authentication

NIST CSF Category: PR.AC (ldentity Management and Access Control)
NIST CSF Subcategory: PR.AC-7: Users, devices, and other assets are
authenticated (e.g., single-factor, multi-factor).

Explanation: This element directly addresses the implementation of MFA,
making it the primary element your project maps to. By deploying MFA, you
enhance the authentication processes, ensuring that only authorized users
can access critical systems and data.

Element 1: Manage, monitor, and track information systems, applications,
and user accounts

NIST CSF Category: ID.AM (Asset Management)

NIST CSF Subcategory: ID.AM-1: Physical devices and systems within the
organization are inventoried.

Explanation: MFA helps manage and secure user accounts by adding an
extra layer of security. It ensures that all accounts are properly
authenticated, reducing the risk of unauthorized access to critical systems.

Element 5e: Prohibit use of known/fixed/default passwords and credentials

NIST CSF Category: PR.AC (Identity Management and Access Control)
NIST CSF Subcategory: PR.AC-1: Identities and credentials are issued,
managed, verified, revoked, and audited for authorized devices and users.
Explanation: MFA addresses the security risks associated with weak or
default passwords by requiring additional verification methods, thus
strengthening identity management.

Element 7: Ensure continuity of operations during a cybersecurity incident

NIST CSF Category: PR.IP (Information Protection Processes and
Procedures)

NIST CSF Subcategory: PR.IP-9: Recovery plans are tested periodically.
Explanation: Implementing MFA contributes to the resilience of operations
during cybersecurity incidents by protecting access to critical systems,
even if primary credentials are compromised.

102475

Equipment

Funding for this project would include the following:

Conditional Access Llcenses: 215 Qty with a recurring monthly cost of
$1290 for 36 months $46440. MFA licenses: 215 Qty with a recurring
monthly cost of $645 for 36 months $23220. MFA tokens 22 packs with a
one-time cost of $5940. Labor $26875. Total project cost of $102,475.

No

No



Organization . . (50-500)

Size

Number of
Endpoints

Was need
Identified
Through an
Assessment?

Non-
Supplanting
Certification

Suspension
and Debarment

Executive
Compensation

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
© 2024 Smartsheet Inc. | Contact | Privacy Policy |

215

Yes

User Agreement | Report Abuse/Spam




fﬁ' Outlook

Confirmation - State of Michigan FY23 SLCGP Subgrant Application

From Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>
Date Fri 2024-12-27 1:11 AM
To Christopher Boulter <CBoulter@blackmantwp.com>

Ceant

*JL{ v

# 4 /

=  ohs

B e ol | ST T e A ] 7

Thank you for submitting your entry. A copy is included below for your records.

State of Michigan FY23 SLCGP Subgrant
Application

Organization

Primary Point
of Contact
(POC) First
Name

Primary POC
Last Name

Primary POC
Email

Primary POC
Telephone #

Secondary
POC First
Name

Secondary
POC Last Name

Secondary
POC Email

Secondary
POC Telephone
#

County

Unique Entity
Identifier (UEI)

Vendor ID #

Project
Identification

Project
Narrative

Blackman Charter Township

Christopher

Bouiter
cboulter@blackmantwp.com

+1 (517) 788-4223

Scott

Grajewski

sgrajewski@blackmantwp.com

+1(517) 788-4223

County of Jackson
NK4QL26DWAS83
CV0047019

Cybersecurity Awareness Training (KnowB4 like)

This project involves developing and implementing a comprehensive
cybersecurity awareness training program for all employees. The training
will cover a wide range of topics, including phishing detection, password
hygiene, safe internet usage, data privacy, and incident reporting. The
program will use a combination of interactive modules, regular quizzes,



Funding
Request Total

Solution
Area(s)

Budget
Narrative

Partial Funding

Previously
Funded

Organization
Size

Number of
Endpoints

Was need
Identified
Through an
Assessment?

phishing simulations, and compliance tracking to ensure that all staff are
equipped with the necessary knowledge to identify and respond to
cybersecurity threats. The training will be regularly updated to reflect
emerging threats and compliance requirements.

Element 3: Enhance Preparation, Response, and Resilience of Systems
Against Cybersecurity Risks

« NIST CSF Category: PR.IP (Protective Technology)

« NIST CSF Subcategory: PR.IP-8: Response plans (Incident Response
and Business Continuity) and recovery plans (Incident Recovery) are
tested.

Explanation: The awareness training enhances the organization's ability to
prepare for, respond to, and recover from cybersecurity incidents by
empowering employees to recognize and report threats.

Element 8: Use NICE Cybersecurity Workforce Framework to Mitigate
Gaps and Enhance Skills

« NIST CSF Category: ID.GV (Governance)

« NIST CSF Subcategory: ID.GV-3: Legal and regulatory requirements
regarding cybersecurity, including privacy and civil liberties obligations, are
understood and managed.

Explanation: The training program aligns with the NICE Cybersecurity
Workforce Framework by addressing skill gaps, educating employees on
regulatory requirements, and ensuring that the workforce understands
privacy and security obligations.

Element 6: Promote Delivery of Safe, Recognizable, and Trustworthy
Online Services

« NIST CSF Category: ID.BE (Business Environment)

- NIST CSF Subcategory: ID.BE-5: Resilience requirements are
established to support delivery of critical services.

Explanation: By improving staff cybersecurity awareness, the organization
ensures the delivery of trustworthy and resilient services, reducing the
likelihood of human error that could compromise critical operations.
Element 11: Enhance Sharing of Cyber Threat Indicators with Local
Governments and CISA

« NIST CSF Category: ID.SC (Supply Chain Risk Management)

« NIST CSF Subcategory: ID.SC-5: Response and recovery planning and
testing are conducted with suppliers and partners.

Explanation: The training program will encourage staff to share information
about potential threats internally and with relevant external partners,
improving collective awareness and response to cybersecurity

26875

Exercise

This project includes a one-time cost request of $7525. Additionally, there is
a recurring monthly cost of $538 for 215 accounts for 36 months. Total
project cost is $26875.

No

No
Medium (50-500)

215

Yes



Non-
Supplanting
Certification

Suspension No
and Debarment

Executive N
Compensation =

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
© 2024 Smartsheet Inc. | Contact | Privacy Policy | User Agreement | Report Abuse/Spam




Yg m'éuen

1301 Gervais Street, Suite 1800
Columbia, SC 29201
803-733-7333

VC3.com

2024 M| SLCGP

Project & Budget Narratives

Clare County, Ml

Tom Conway

Tom.conway@vc3.com



SLCGP Objective: Multifactor Authentication (MFA)

Supports Required Element #5 —where jurisdictions can receive funding to purchase
authentication devices, MFA software, or other systems/hardware supporting MFA, such as identity
and access management (IAM) systems

MFA Project Narrative
The project involves implementing Multi-Factor Authentication (MFA) across the organization to enhance

security and protect against unauthorized access to critical systems and data. MFA will be deployed for all
user accounts, with a focus on high-risk areas such as privileged accounts, internet-facing systems, and
cloud services. The project will include:

1. Assessment and Planning: Identify and prioritize systems and user groups for MFA implementation
based on risk assessments.

2. MFA Solution Selection and Deployment: Choose an MFA solution that integrates with existing
infrastructure and roll it out across the organization.

3. User Training and Support: Provide comprehensive training for staff on how to use MFA and
establish a support system to assist with adoption.

4. Monitoring and Evaluation: Continuously monitor MFA usage and effectiveness, adjusting the
implementation as needed to address any issues or gaps.

Element 5a: Implement Multi-Factor Authentication

NIST CSF Category: PR.AC (ldentity Management and Access Control)

NIST CSF Subcategory: PR.AC-7: Users, devices, and other assets are authenticated (e.g., single-factor,
multi-factor).

Explanation: This element directly addresses the implementation of MFA, making it the primary element
your project maps to. By deploying MFA, you enhance the authentication processes, ensuring that only
authorized users can access critical systems and data.

Element 1: Manage, monitor, and track information systems, applications, and user accounts

NIST CSF Category: ID.AM (Asset Management)

NIST CSF Subcategory: ID.AM-1: Physical devices and systems within the organization are inventoried.
Explanation: MFA helps manage and secure user accounts by adding an extra layer of security. [t ensures
that all accounts are properly authenticated, reducing the risk of unauthorized access to critical systems.

Element 5e: Prohibit use of known/fixed/default passwords and credentials

NIST CSF Category: PR.AC (Identity Management and Access Control)
NIST CSF Subcategory: PR.AC-1: identities and credentials are issued, managed, verified, revoked, and



A/
audited for authorized devices and users.
Explanation: MFA addresses the security risks associated with weak or default passwords by requiring
additional verification methods, thus strengthening identity management.

Element 7: Ensure continuity of operations during a cybersecurity incident

NIST CSF Category: PR.IP (Information Protection Processes and Procedures)

NIST CSF Subcategory: PR.IP-9: Recovery plans are tested periodically.

Explanation: Implementing MFA contributes to the resilience of operations during cybersecurity incidents by
protecting access to critical systems, even if primary credentials are compromised.

Budget Narrative

Item Qty One-Time Recurring Monthly Total (36 Mos.)
Conditional Access Licenses 215 1290 46440
MFA Licenses 215 645 23220
MFA Tokens 22 pks 5940 5940
Labor 26875 26875
Total Ask 102475

SLCGP Objective: Advanced Backup Solutions

Where jurisdictions can receive funding to purchase backup software, cloud services, backup
servers, storage devices, or other services that support recovery and reconstitution of entity backup
data

Advanced Backup Project Narrative
The project focuses on implementing a comprehensive backup solution to ensure the availability and

integrity of critical data across the organization's IT infrastructure. This includes regular backups of all
critical systems, databases, and user data, with an emphasis on ensuring data redundancy, secure storage,
and the ability to restore systems and data rapidly in the event of a cyber incident or data loss.

Element 5f: Ensure Ability to Reconstitute Systems (Backups)

NIST CSF Category: PR. IP (Information Protection Processes and Procedures)

NIST CSF Subcategory: PR. IP-4: Backups of information are conducted, maintained, and tested.
Explanation: This element directly addresses the implementation of a backup strategy. By ensuring that

backups are conducted regularly and that the ability to restore data is tested, this project aligns with the
SLCGP’s goals to protect and restore critical information.

Element 7: Ensure Continuity of Operations During a Cybersecurity Incident

NIST CSF Category: PR.IP (Information Protection Processes and Procedures)



\ /
NIST CSF Subcategory: PR.IP-O: Recovery plans are tested periodically.
Explanation: Implementing backups is a key component of ensuring operational continuity during a
cybersecurity incident. This element emphasizes the importance of having reliable recovery plans that are
periodically tested, which aligns with the project’s goals.

Element 3: Enhance Preparation, Response, and Resilience of Systems Against Cybersecurity Risks

NIST CSF Category: PR.IP (Protective Technology)

NIST CSF Subcategory: PR.IP-9: Response plans (Incident Response and Business Continuity) and recovery
plans (Incident Recovery) are tested.

Explanation: Backups are a critical part of preparation and response strategies, ensuring systems can be
restored quickly, minimizing downtime, and enhancing resilience against cyber threats.

Advanced Backup Budget Narrative

Item Qty One-Time Recurring Monthly Total (36 Mos.)
Backup Server 1 16430 2724 114485
Backup License (PD) 1 192 6912
Data Storage (PD) 1 1772 63788
Backup Device (PD) 1 10000 10000

Total Ask 195185

SLCGP Objective: Migration to .gov Domain

Where jurisdictions can receive funding to pay for services that support the migration of the
organization’s domain to a .gov internet domain. Managed service provider (MSP) services to pay
support vendors to perform migration tasks to a .gov domain.

Migrate to .gov Project Narrative

The project involves migrating the organization's email system to the .gov domain to enhance security,
increase public trust, and ensure compliance with federal and state regulations. This migration will cover all
email accounts and will include the following phases:

1. Assessment and Planning: Review current email infrastructure and develop a detailed migration
plan, including timelines, resource allocation, and risk management strategies.

2. Domain Acquisition and Setup: Secure the .gov domain and set up necessary DNS records,
including email security protocols such as SPF, DKIM, and DMARC.

3. Email Migration: Transition all existing email accounts and data to the new .gov domain, ensuring
minimal disruption to ongoing operations.

4. Testing and Validation: Perform thorough testing to ensure all email functions (sending, receiving,
security protocols) are operational on the new domain.

5. Training and Support: Provide staff training on the new email system, including security best
practices associated with the .gov domain.



\{
6. Monitoring and Evaluation: Continuously monitor email systems post-migration to identify and
resolve any issues, ensuring the stability and security of the new domain.

Element 5g: Migration to the .gov Internet Domain

NIST CSF Category: ID.AM (Asset Management)

NIST CSF Subcategory: ID.AM-4: Externalinformation systems are catalogued.

Explanation: This element directly addresses the migration to the .gov domain, making it the primary
element your project maps to. By migrating to a .gov domain, your organization enhances its
trustworthiness, security, and visibility, ensuring that external systems are properly managed and identified.

Element 6: Promote Delivery of Safe, Recognizable, and Trustworthy Online Services

NIST CSF Category: ID.BE (Business Environment)
NIST CSF Subcategory: ID.BE-5: Resilience requirements are established to support the delivery of critical

services.
Explanation: The .gov domain is widety recognized as a trusted domain, enhancing the perceived security

and credibility of your online services. This element aligns with promoting the secure and trustworthy
delivery of services to the public.

Element 1: Manage, Monitor, and Track Information Systems, Applications, and User Accounts

NIST CSF Category: ID.AM (Asset Management)

NIST CSF Subcategory: ID.AM-1: Physical devices and systems within the organization are inventoried.
Explanation: The migration process involves inventorying and managing all relevant systems and
applications to ensure a smooth transition to the .gov domain. This helps in tracking and maintaining control
over the organization’s digital assets.

Element 3: Enhance Preparation, Response, and Resilience of Systems Against Cybersecurity Risks

NIST CSF Category: PR.IP {Protective Technology)
NIST CSF Subcategory: PR.IP-9: Response plans (Incident Response and Business Continuity) and recovery

plans (Incident Recovery) are tested.

Explanation: By migrating to the .gov domain, the organization enhances its resilience against cybersecurity
threats, as the .gov domain comes with added security features and oversight, contributing to the overall
preparedness and response capabilities.

Budget Narrative

Item Qty One-Time Recurring Total (36 Mos.)
Domains 1 0 0 0
Labor 7525 0 7525

Total Ask 7525



\/

SLCGP Objective: Cybersecurity Awareness Training

Where jurisdictions can receive funding to purchase subscriptions for cybersecurity awareness
training for employees to better understand cyber threats, best practices, incident response,
compliance, and policies. KnowBe4, Proofpoint, SANS Institute & Infosec IQ are examples of
vendors providing security awareness training. We are currently using KnowBe4 for security
training.

Security Awareness Training Project Narrative

This project involves developing and implementing a comprehensive cybersecurity awareness training
program for all employees. The training will cover a wide range of topics, including phishing detection,
password hygiene, safe internet usage, data privacy, and incident reporting. The program will use a
combination of interactive modules, regular quizzes, phishing simulations, and comptiance tracking to
ensure that all staff are equipped with the necessary knowledge to identify and respond to cybersecurity
threats. The training will be regularly updated to reflect emerging threats and compliance requirements.

Element 3: Enhance Preparation, Response, and Resilience of Systems Against Cybersecurity Risks

e NIST CSF Category: PR.IP (Protective Technology)
e NIST CSF Subcategory: PR.IP-9: Response plans (Incident Response and Business Continuity) and
recovery plans (Incident Recovery) are tested.
Explanation: The awareness training enhances the organization's ability to prepare for, respond to, and

recover from cybersecurity incidents by empowering employees to recognize and report threats.
Element 8: Use NICE Cybersecurity Workforce Framework to Mitigate Gaps and Enhance Skills

e NIST CSF Category: ID.GV {Governance)
o NIST CSF Subcategory: ID.GV-3: Legal and regulatory requirements regarding cybersecurity,
including privacy and civil liberties obligations, are understood and managed.
Explanation: The training program aligns with the NICE Cybersecurity Workforce Framework by addressing
skill gaps, educating employees on regulatory requirements, and ensuring that the workforce understands

privacy and security obligations.
Element 6: Promote Delivery of Safe, Recognizable, and Trustworthy Online Services

o NIST CSF Category: ID.BE (Business Environment)
o NIST CSF Subcategory: ID.BE-5: Resilience requirements are established to support delivery of
critical services.
Explanation: By improving staff cybersecurity awareness, the organization ensures the delivery of

trustworthy and resilient services, reducing the likelihood of human error that could compromise critical
operations.

Element 11: Enhance Sharing of Cyber Threat Indicators with Local Governments and CISA

« NIST CSF Category: ID.SC (Supply Chain Risk Management)
o NIST CSF Subcategory: ID.SC-5: Response and recovery planning and testing are conducted with
suppliers and partners.



\ /
Explanation: The training program will encourage staff to share information about potential threats
internally and with relevant external partners, improving collective awareness and response to cybersecurity
risks.

Budget Narrative
Item Qty One-Time . Recurring Monthly  Total (36 Mos.)
Security Training 215 7525 538 26875

Total Ask 26875



Blackman Charter Township
Utilities Committee

DATE: Wednesday January 8, 2025
TIME: 5:30 p.m.

PLACE: Blackman Charter Township Hall
Conference Room
1990 W. Parnall Rd.
Jackson, Ml 49201

AGENDA TO BE PRESENTED TO THE BOARD MEMBERS

"Call to Order.
Additions to the Agenda.

Minutes from August 14, 2024.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Flows.

Leoni Sewer Authority.

Wastewater Contract with City of Jackson.
Technology Park North.

Collapsed Trunk Line Sewer at WWTP.

Lead Water Service Line Testing.

10. County Farm Road Lift Station Pump Failure.

P BN 2 PR DTS

No Meetings were held in the following months of 2025:



Utilities Committee
Blackman Charter Township
Meeting Minutes

January 8, 2025

The Blackman Charter Township Utilities Committee convened at 1990 W. Parnall Road, Jackson, Michigan.

Members Present: Pete Jancek, Mike Thomas, Michelle Boulter

Members Absent: None

Others Present: Jack L. Ripstra, Francine Powell

Meeting called to order at 5:42 p.m.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

ADDITION TO AGENDA

WASTEWATER TREATMENT
PLANT FLOWS

LEONI SEWER AUTHORITY

WASTEWATER CONTRACT

WITH CITY OF JACKSON

TECHNOLOGY PARK NORTH

COLLAPSED TRUCK LINE SEWER AT

WWTP

LEAD WATER SERVICE LINE TESTING

COUNTY FARM RD LIFT STATION
PUMP FAILURE

Adjourned at 6:25

The minutes from August 14, 2024, were approved.

No Additions.

The Blackman Township Monthly Sanitary Sewage Flow Chart dated
December 13, 2024 was explained by Jack L. Ripstra.

Nothing new for this meeting. P. Jancek provided background
information regarding the Leoni Sewer to the new Township Board of
Trustee Michelle Boulter.

Nothing new for this meeting. P. Jancek provided background
information regarding the history of the wastewater contract with the
City of Jackson, to the new Township Board of Trustee Michelle
Boulter.

P. Jancek provided background information regarding the Industrial
Park property being owned by Blackman Charter Township, to the
new Township Board of Trustee Michelle Boulter. Currently two new
businesses are going up in this location.

J. Ripstra (Township Engineer) is still working on this project. Jack
has provided the following documents relating to the repair and
cleaning of the collapsed trunk line sanitary sewer.

1. Map of the Jackson WWTP Service Area.

2. Map of the Trunk Line Sanitary Sewer at the Jackson
WWTP.

3. Summary of the flows of the four municipalities that utilize
the Trunk Line Sanitary Sewer.

4. Estimate of the costs to repair and clean the Trunk Line
Sanitary Sewer at the Jackson WWTP.

J. Ripstra explained how the EGLE lead testing program works.
Blackman Township has 2,858 total water services of which 89 were
installed prior to 1988. Even with all records indicating that none of
those water services contain lead, we were required verify in 3
locations on 15 of the 89 water services that they did not contain
lead. There was no lead found in those 15 services tested.

J. Ripstra reported that both pumps at the County Farm Road Lit
Station had bumed out, possibly from a power surge. Two new
pumps have need ordered and one of the bumed out pumps is being
rebuilt for a spare at a cost of $100,000.00. Currently the lift station
is being operated by the Blackman Township 8" Bypass Pump.



BLACKMAN TOWNSHIP RESIDENTIAL AND MULTIPLE FAMILY
MUNICIPAL WATER UNITS ON SEPTEMBER 24, 2024

APARTMENT COMPLEXES ASSISTED LIVING COMPLEXES
UNITS NAME UNITS NAME
51 Andys Place 74  Arbor North
16 Arbor Lane 113  Arbor Woods
144  Ashton Ridge 32 Hightand Home
208 Cantebury 328 Vista Grand Villa
246 Gallery Place
230 Granada 547 Total
88 Heritage
95 Hidden Pines
40 Kingsbrook MOBILE HOME PARKS
69 Maple Ridge UNITS NAME
54 Maple Ridge West
47 Meadowood 315 Reserves
97 North Pointe 158 Sun Valley Estates
290 Park Forest 282 Walnut Ridge
336 Polo Club 469 Windham Hills
40 Presbyterian Village
68 Reflections 1224 TOTAL
152 Springbrook Meadows
82 Spring Meadows
373  Trillium Woods SMALL MULTIPLE FAMILY
28 Tudor Square UNITS NAME
252 Withington
24 APARTMENTS & DUPLEXES
2955 TOTAL
4 JACKSON PRISON 6,089 RESIDENTS
2955 TOTAL APARTMENT UNITS @ 2 RESIDENTS/UNIT= 5910 RESIDENTS
547 ASSISTED LIVING FACILITIES @ 1 RESIDENT / UNIT = 547 RESIDENTS
1224 TOTAL MOBILE HOME UNITS @ 2 RESIDENTS/UNIT= 2,448 RESIDENTS
24 TOTAL SMALL MULTI FAMILY @ 2 RESIDENTS / UNIT = RESIDENTS
2,060 SINGLE FAMILY HOMES @ 3 RESIDENTS /HOME = 6,180 RESIDENTS
TOTAL LIVING UNITS 21,222 RESIDENTS

6,810



BLACKMAN TOWNSHIP RESIDENTIAL AND MULTIPLE FAMILY
MUNICIPAL SANITARY SEWER UNITS ON SEPTEMBER 24, 2024

APARTMENT COMPLEXES

ASSISTED LIVING COMPLEXES

UNITS NAME UNITS NAME
51 Andy's Place 74  Arbor North
16  Arbor Lane 113 Arbor Woods
144 Ashton Ridge 32 Highland Home
208 Cantebury 328 Vista Grand Villa
246 Gallery Place
230 Granada 547 Total
88 Heritage
95 Hidden Pines
40 Kingsbrook MOBILE HOME PARKS
69 Mapie Ridge UNITS NAME
54 Maple Ridge West
47 Meadowood 315 Reserves
97 North Pointe 158 Sun Valley Estates
96 Oaks 282 Walnut Ridge
290 Park Forest 469 Windham Hills
336 Polo Club
40 Presbyterian Village 1224 TOTAL
68 Reflections
152 Springbrook Meadows
82 Spring Meadows SMALL MULTIPLE FAMILY
373  Trillium Woods UNITS NAME
28 Tudor Square
252  Withington 24 APARTMENTS & DUPLEXES
3051 TOTAL
4 JACKSON PRISON 6,089 RESIDENTS
3,051 TOTAL APARTMENT UNITS @ 2 RESIDENTS/UNIT = 6,102 RESIDENTS
547 ASSISTED LIVING FACILITIES @ 1 RESIDENT / UNIT = 547 RESIDENTS
1,224 TOTAL MOBILE HOME UNITS @ 2 RESIDENTS /UNIT = 2,448 RESIDENTS
24 TOTAL SMALL MULTI FAMILY @ 2 RESIDENTS /UNIT = 48 RESIDENTS
3,748 SINGLE FAMILY HOMES @ 3 RESIDENTS / HOME = 11,244 RESIDENTS
TOTAL LIVING UNITS 26,478 RESIDENTS

8,594



' b L %f\\ M
e | EY s =
@ == .3\. '_ N | . .

dIHSNMOL LINWNS

@ NOILO3S
9 1JvdINOD

q088Y -
OZE&m

dIHSNMOL LIWANS
9 NOILO3S — 9 LOVAINOD

| | — o it
\\ : By 5 & S = |

- g dIHSNMOL LIWANS % I -

- . ] , P B0 .
. . W RO ! TG
= AN e /
NYDIONE 8 = wﬁ
2 #
E L 57 St 3
i N Vs Pk )

snouvis 4N @
SNOIYIS ¥13N W
W I ET

T

|

INT GIHSHAOL JNS  ee—

SHTT ANMLL AL OMI OFFALIAND  e—
TN WO WSRO RWIRDVTE  ee—
NN NOSH e—

W=l S N —

dIHSHMOL LINANS
vV NOILO3S
9 LOVMINOD

ST R L)) se—
N HINIS HOIEINAIN ALD e—

b b (R
= 0
Tt BP 4 i =
P .u%n R ETOE _ : wep /S
H 3 - R
7 & Y L st NvIpovia . .
= __ B | / _m H-1 1DVAINOD ; INOLSANYS
= w m Wy . ¢
)
3 E L T ANNLTS) M oty
__ : A7
m & > o Lol
_ﬂ _ : 7 ., U™
’ i .ﬁ il
qﬁ L e 19V ININLYE
v

i T
R S
=

7 | | - 1
d i

£ IS




——Gravity Main Ownea by Gty Assel Process.
—— Gravity Main Owned by Others. 1. Prefiminary

3-Slormwaler
E’N-Seocndarv Treatment
[os-Drxintecton
[Eo7-Ferrous Crionoe
[ 08-Grawty Trucrener

oz oester

10 Sludge Drying Bea

WA A 3 T 11 Siuoge Storage Tank
SITE PLAN S
LORTH o - - |17 Buiamgs

=vTTE=)

City of Jackson 130790SAW

j}‘ﬁshbeck “JACKSSN rscon GoungiHan

, 1 . Michigan
| Enginears | Architects | Santits | Constructan
Wastewater Asset Management Program




100¢ 100C 000'68.'905 100¢C 100¢

¢c00¢ ¢00¢ 000°2Et'88S ¢00¢ 281°€9Z' LS c00¢
ZG1'656'G/.2 €00¢ 80908692 €00¢ 000°600°GES €00¢ L12'€92'9SY €00¢
96.'962'€0¢€ ¥00¢ 961'260'25¢ 002 000°£.G°0€S ¥00¢ 086'6£6°22S ¥00¢
82€'6.6'882 G00¢ c5l'eL5'8.¢ G00¢ 000°LGE'ESY G00c 922'29'965 G0o¢
v¥.'0¥8'G0E 900¢ 8¥€'888°'LEE 900¢ 000'62L°0LY 900¢ LEY'912°089 900¢
¥08°0€) 62 200¢ 086628} 1€ L00¢ 000'658'GSY £00¢ 691'S69'G19 £00¢
960'822'G.L2 800¢ 891°€51°€62 800¢ 000°..6'6.Y 800¢ 00.'¢z€g'209 800¢
¥02'26v'992 600¢ 8¥¥'LLY'86C 600¢ 000'71L€'99¥ 600¢ 266°L¥S L9 600¢
¥88'8¢l'cee 010¢ 896'8€ 1 "€0E 010¢ 000'V1L9'vEY 010¢ 610'690°L2S 010¢c
vZl'v66'9.¢ LLo¢ 2€6'081'v0¢€ L10¢ 000'85G°9L¥ LLoc 121°052'8.S LLoc
¥8Y°211°09¢ [A30r4 258266992 cloc 000°'060°9G¢€ ¢l0¢ lz6'siv'Ley ¢loc
915'609'6¢C €10¢ 9L1'¥50'6.2 €Loc 000'7.E'0¥E €10¢ L¥6'G.G'8¢C¢ €10¢
21€'615'80C v10¢ 829°L¥v'0.C 143014 000°G0.°LLE ¥10¢ €061 '8S¢ v10¢
802'06S°LlC Gloc ZLe019's9z Gloc 000'vEL'6EE G10c¢ 1€2°'G/0°62¢ G10¢
zse'vsoze 910¢ ¥86'GGY'Z5¢ 910¢ 000'6S}'0tE 910¢ ¥€0'€9G v0v 910¢
2G8'erl 662 110¢ 008°1£56°9¢2 210¢ 000°€80'662 210¢ 160651805 L10¢
v¥1°'922'692 810¢ 912'¥98°0€2 8L0¢ 00055822 810¢ G08'v69'v.LS 810¢
9€9°2€2'95¢ 610¢ rr9'6veLLe 610¢ 000°128°¢6¢2 610¢ 06V’ ¥LZ'V.LS 610¢
¥26°'626'85¢ 0c0¢ cLev6r'GLe 0c0¢ 000°198°22¢ 0c0¢ €61°'€0.°209 0c¢0¢
rOL'€E8'VET (FAN 9Lz'e8y'v8l 120c 000°GeZlL €ee L20¢e G/0°'G09'18G 120¢
005°€29°0S52 ¢c0c 2Sy'SLE 0T ¢c0c 000°26G°26¢ ¢c0ce 0,1'9/5'G6Y ¢c0¢
cL6'8v0'Lee €c0¢ cLL'ele'e6l ,€20¢ 000°'6¢6°'L.2 €c0c Ll9'¢ve'e6l €c0¢
SNOTIVO AVIA SNOTIVO dV3IA SNOTIVO AVIA SNOTIVO AVIA
dIHSNMOL LINNNS "dM1 JOaMY ONRIdS NOSIdd NOSMOVT dIHSNMOL NVIAMOV9

dIHSNMOL LINWNNS ANV dIHSNMOL HO0gdV ONINdS ‘NOSINd NOSHOVT ‘dIHSNMOL NYINMOV1g
S3AYIAS LVHL dLMM NOSHOVI FHL LV ¥3M3S INIT MNNYL FHL OL SADOVINIDHId MQ1d™



9.61 9/61 961 9.6l

L1161 L1161 1.6l L/6l

8161 8161 8161 8.6l

6161 6161 6461 6161

0861 0861 0861 0861

1861 1861 1861 1861

¢861 c861 c861 ¢861

€861 €861 €861 €861

v861 7861 ¥861 ¥861

G861 G861 G861 G861

9861 9861 9861 9861

000°LEL'661 1861 09€'0€1°G81 /861 000'¥6€°€09 .861 009'6¥0'9.¢ L861
0v9'28Z'661 8861 000°'958°¢61 8861 008'v¥0'6€S 8861 005'925'€S¢E 8861
0¥SCL'002 6861 961°18€'6.1 6861 000°£19°G9S 6861 ¥9€'¥86°€SE 6861
1£8'926°GS2 0661 69Y°9€9'vLC 0661 129°122°6.S 0661 6.2'86.'v9¢ 0661
006°291°¥2Ce 1661 896'1.0'90C 1661 1 /G'689°€E9 1661 6€5'802°€0€ 1661
00z'68LCle c661 006'¥E€'GET c661 00076799 c661 009'292'90¢ c661
00¥'6.1°Gl2 €661 00¥'¢6£'99¢ €661 000091849 €661 00S'cY6'68¢ €661
000'768'81L2 661 00€°198°¢S¢ Y661 000°¥91°CL9 661 000C18CLE v661
051'68L°91L¢ G661 001 '8¥6'6¥C G661 000C¥0°L1L9 G661 06S'CLE'6LY G661
00L'2€S°102 9661 002'086'¥SC 9661 000°€82'G9S 9661 008°2SE'61€ 9661
1661 1,661 000°22.°6SS L661 661

8661 8661 000°€Y6'ELS 8661 8661

6661 6661 000'912'8.LY 6661 6661

000¢ 000¢ 000°€06'66Y 000¢ 000¢

SNOTIVO AVIA SNOTIVO AVIA SNOT1VO AVIA SNOTIVO AVIA

dIHSNMOL LINNNS "dM1 HOgY ONIMdS NOSIRId NOSMOVTI dIHSNMOL NVINXOVIG -



—¢-
‘diysumo | uewyoe|g o1 diysumo| nwwng Aq pred junowe uoneyodsuel) |B}o) 8yl = ¥ AIVd
‘diysumo | uewnjor|g o1 diysumo| Joqly buudg Ag pred junowe uoneuodsuel; (10} 8yl = € AIVd
‘diysumo | uewnoe|g 031 Uoslid uosyoer ay) Aq pied junowe uonepodsuel) [ejo} 8yl =z dlvd

‘d.LMAM 841 1B Jamas aul| Juni) ay) Jo Juswaoe|dal pue liedal ay) Joj diysumo | uewoe|g Aq pied junowe |ejo} ay] = | dIvd

€8°0vZCL$ aamo ve6s2'cl$ aimo 10°629°22ES aamo (50°565°129%) a3amo
08'020°L0L$ v aivd L0'SvY'2oL$ € aivd 00°0% ¢ divd 00°000°000°L$ I AIvd
€9'192°¢L1$ JHVHS LW0L'SLLS JHVHS 10°629°C2<$ FUVHS G6'¥0v'8CES FHVHS
%Ee L1 % %LS° L) % %9¢2'Ce % %v8cCe %

IA09V @31SI17STVLOL FHL NI d3aav LON FuVv a3y d3¥0T10I SHIAFWNN 281°€9Z LS

168°G6€°95G°L Iv10l1 166°168299°L 1VliOl 266'G29°0.0'v1 V1Ol bzL'ges‘zee'yl Iv1ol
0461 0461 0461 0.6l
1261 1161 LZ61 LL61
cl6l ¢cl6l ¢l6l ¢l6l
€.6l €l6l €.61 €l6l
V.61 V.6l V.61 V.61
G.61 G.61 Gl61 G/61
SNOTIVO AVIA SNOTIVO AVIA SNOTIVO AVIA SNOT1VO dVIA

dIHSNMOL LINNNS "dM1 140GV ONIRIdS NOSIdd NOSMOVT dIHSNMOL NVINMOV-1d



62°SLL'091$ ¥2-0€-11 NYHL SL1SOD IIV1d3d ANV dIVd3IY ‘Nv3aTO TVIOL

05'29¥'2€$ ¥Z-€1-11 O} Z-10-1 | Woy Jomas Buisinele] pue Buiues|y  -ouj ‘Buisineia] g Bumer M 9 W 0SZEhe
0S'200'v¥$ ¥2-1€-01 O} #Z-¥0-01 woy 1omag Buisiasje | pue Bulues|y  -ou| ‘Buisinele L g Bumer ¥R N LY0ET
00°0S.2'62$ ¥2-€0-01 O} $Z-GZ-6 WOJ} Jamag Buisinsje] pue Bulues|y  -ou| ‘Buisinsle) g Bumer MR IN - 269212
62 0v.L'GES dO¥ .9¢ pasde|jo) ay} buioe|dey 'ou| ‘Bunenedxy Asjleg  865YZ
00022'8l$ dO¥ .9¢ pasde||oD asins|a] pue ues|) ‘oerolpAH  "ou| ‘Buisinsie] g Bumer MR N 86572
LNNOWY NOILdINOS3a ANVdINOD 3DI0ANI

INV1d LNJWNLVIYL ¥3LVM JLSVM NOSHOVT 40 ALID FHL LV
HIAMAS AYVLINVS INITINNYL FHL IOVId3d ANV HIVd3Id ‘Nv310 OL S1S0D



€1'8689L€$ ¥2-0€-11 NYHL S1SOJ ONIdIANd SSVdASL V10l

00°000°001$ JogeT] dnyag pue Bunojuop uebIUdIN JO Ml ¥E6SHE
€1°298'vS1$ |eyuay buidig ebieyasiq pue dwngd ssedAg wolAX €657
00°00+'2€$ sdwnd pue sjybi 1o |an4 uebIUdIN JO M ¥E6SHE
00°00Z°L1$ s|leg Jemas uebIUdIN JO M ¥E65T2
00'96%'2L$ leyuay Jub1 pue Juswdinbg SIV  v€6S¥C
00°0¥6'G$ lejuay ublg pue apeolleg opeolieg uepeds  $E6GYC
LNNOWY NOILdI¥0s3ad ANVdINOD 3DI0ANI

INV1d LNJWLVIHL ¥3LVM FLSYM NOSMOVT 40 ALID FHL 1V S1SOD ONIdINNd SSVdAd



L1'80¥°22S$ I NOILJO dO4 31LVINILSE 1SOD ONINIT 3did ANV dlVd3d 3TOHNVIA TVL1O0L

00°000°00Z$ Buidwnd ssedAg ueBbIyoIN Jo Mr =
00°000'G.$ Jaquiey) U9 0} EHN woly Jemag Buisinele | pue Bulues|d  -ouj ‘Buisinsie ] g Bumar M g I -
00°000°05$ "EHIN 0} peOY 801AIBS |[elsu| Buneneox3 Aejleg -
00°000°G1$ HI llesul 'ou| ‘Buneneoxs Aejieg -
00°000'2$ CHIN pue LHN aur pue Jiedey ueBbIYdIN Jo P -
0€ #5705 ZHIN 0} LHI - 13 8% J0 "4™1 G9 auIT wionysu| -
00°8t1'96$ LHIAl 0} ineA U8aIos - 40 ,9€ JO "4 0Z€ dulT wonyisu| -
18°G0S L 1S uonez||iqo wioynyisu| -
LINNOWY NOILdI¥OS3d ANYdINOD IDI0ANI

} NOILJO 3LVINILST 1S0D dIvVd3d ITOHNVIN ANV ONINIT 3did



87'GL0°L1L0'LS$ ¢ NOILdO ¥04 31VINILST 1SOI ONINIT 3did ANV dIVd3d ITOHNVIA TV10L1

00°000°00¢$ Buidwnd ssedAg ueBbIydIAl JO Mr -
00°000°'05$ Jaquieyd MO o} gHIN Wwoy Jemag Buisinele ) pue Buiuesly  -ouj ‘Buisinele) g Bumar M3 I ¥
00°000'05$ "CHIN 0} peoy 801AI8S |[elsul Buneaeox3 Aejieq -
00°000'G1$ YHW llesul 'ou| ‘Buneneox3 Asjieg -
00°000°9€$ EHIN PUE ZHIN ‘LHIN dur pue Jieday ueBIyoIA JO NP ,
09'862'261$ YHIN 0} SHIN - dOY .81 40 "4 101G duIT woynyisu| -
00'911'2€2$ EHIN 0} ZHI - 4O .8¥ 40 "4 009 8uIT wuonyisu -
06'G¥1'SZ$ ZHIN O} LHI - 13 8% 40 4" G9 8uI] wonyisul -
0¥’ 0E¥'16$ LHIN 0} JINeA uselds - 4Oy ,9€ J0 "4 0Z€ dul wioynysu| .
85'¥80'0Z$ uonezijiqo wLonysu| -
LNNOWY NOILdI¥OS3a ANVAINOD 3DI0ANI

¢ NOILdO 3A1VINILST 1SOD dIVd3d ITOHNVIN ANV ONINIT 3did



Jledal Jamas au|pjunly/dmm/eiep/sjusiunsop:o
Ggzoz ‘g Menuer
'J'd ‘elisdiy 7 Moer A9 a34vd3Idd

06'8VL‘v6Y'LS$ S1S0J A@3LVWILST | NOILdO TV1O0L

87'GL0°LLOLS ¢ NOILdO 804 31VINILST 1SOD ONINIT 3did ANV HIVd3d ITOHNVIN TVLOL

€1'868'91L€$ ¥2-0€-1 1 NYHL S1SOJ ONIdINNd SSVdAL TV101L

62°GLL'091$ ¥2-0€-L1L NYHL SLSOD F0V1d3IY ANV HIVdIY ‘NVvI1D TV.LOL ¢ NOILdO
€G'1L8V'666$ S1S0J A31VNILS3 | NOILdJO V10l

L1'80V'22S$ I NOILdO 304 A1VINILST 1SOD ONINIT 3did ANV dIVd3d 3TOHNVIAN TV1O0l

€1°868°9L€$ ¥2-0€-11 NHHL S1SOJ ONIdWNd SSVdASL TV1OL

62°G.1°091$ ¥2-0€-11 NAUHL S1S0D 3JV1d3d ANV dIVdIH ‘Nv31D Tv.iOL I NOILdJO

¥3M3S NVITO ANV dIVd3d Ol S1SOD d31VINILSE ANV TVYNLIV 40 AMVINNNS



0£°¥9L°30.L°Y L2'65¥'669'F Se'220'MLe 0y'259°8L 000 00'0 06'L15°689‘Y Ivi0oL
06'9vE'TLL L $6'690'69.L'| LE0vE'29 ¥5°120°L 000 000 9E'S2e's9L’ L d3LVYM €000-0L00-10-IN
0L'€0s'L8r'T LEV1IB'9LY'T 0L LEV'ET) 66'0€8'6 000 000 LbTl9'Liv'e aNN4 TVH3INIO 2000-0L00- 101N
0SPLE'YSY 0S¥ Lp' €Sk erAlS A A 18'66.'L 000 000 Y y1S'TSh SAS dSI0 OMIS AYLNVYS 1000-0L00-LO-IN
souejeg soue[eg E..».u pauwieg S|EMBIPYNM suonnguuoy 8ouejeg

pu3z yjuon Apeq abesany H_ou_m___ awoau) Buluuibag

%0289 :PIBIA Alyjuopy abessay

SSV1D uebiydIn

G jo | ebed

20z 'L€ Jaquweos(

uswelels Alewwng

SSV19 uebiyoiy

Z198-1026% IN ‘uosyoer

peoy jjeuted 3sOM 0661
diysumo] Japeysn uewnjoe|g

ceeleL  1dAd 92y0000-6500000

SSNMD

Ai]TRITIY



0EVIE VS

eauejeg Bujpug L (AVTANE A

18'66L'L JusLUISaAUISY PUSPIAIQ SLUIODU| ¥c0oc/LEC)

er1g'esy soueleg Buuuibeg ¥20z/10Z)

19N UONJOBSURI] aoJuejeg S[EMEIPWIIMN SUONNGUIUOD uondiiosag uonoesuel]  ajeq UOHIBSUBI]

>u_>_uo< uonoesuel |

0EVLEYSY 0L LSy 8T6rC'eT /8'66L') 000 000 Er'v1S'Csy SSY10 uebiyoin

aouejeg aouejeg aLA pauwieg S[EMEIPUNM suopnqujuod aouejeg

pu3 Yuopn Ajpeq obeloay pauie BwIooU| Bujuuibeg

awoau|

%0289 :PIRIA Alppuoly abesany

G jo ¢ obed
20T 'L¢ JequisdaQ

JUSLWIS)E]S JUNOODY

Arewwing Juno2d2y

SAS dSId OM3S AULNVS

SSHNMD

uebiyan



0L'€0S'180'2 eouepeq bupuz vZOZ/\ERT)

66'0£8'6 JusLUISBAUISY PUBPIAI] BWOY| v2oT/erL

LL2L9'Vp'T eouejeg Bujuuibeg $202/1012L

Jaquinp uoljoesuel) aouejeg S|emelpylip suofnquo) uonduosag uoloesuel]  aje( uoloesues |

Aoy uonoesues |

0}'€0S'18¥'T 16V16'90'T 0L LEV'SZL 66°0£8'6 000 000 LL'TL9' V'S SSV10 uebiyoin

sauejeg aoueleg alA pauie3 S[EMEIPUIIM SUORNQLRUOD aouejeg
pu3z yiuop Apeq sbesoay pauiey awoou| Bujuuibag
awooau|

%0.89'0 :PIRIA Alyjuoly aberany

G Jo ¢ afed
¥202 ‘L€ J]squedsQ
JUSWIBJe]S JUNOJDY

Arewwing JUNO22Y

aNN4 TVYH3INTO

SSVID

uebiyol;



o06'ore'TLL ) eouejeg bujpuz $coc/LER)

$5'120'L jusujsaauisy] puUspIAIg SWodU| ¥coc/LEC)

9€'S2E'GO.L" ) eouejeg Buuuibag ¥202/10/C)

Jaquiny uonoesuel | ajuejeg S|eMeIPYIM suolnqUuoD uonduosaq uoljoesuel]  ae(Q uoldesuel]

>u_>_«o< uonoesued |

06'9ve'TLL') ¥6'690'69.L' | LEOVE'L9 $5120'L 000 000 9€'6Ze'59. 'L SSV10 Uebiyoiy

aouejeg aouejeg alAa paule3 s[emelpyiim suonpnqLuiuod aouejeg
pu3 yjuo Ajreq abesaay pauleg auloou| Buuuibag
W0dU|

%0.89'% PIRIA Alujuoly aberaay

G Jo  obey
#20zZ ‘L€ JaquiadeQ
JUBLWBYEIS JUNODDY

Arewwing Junodoy

d31vM

S

uebiyoI



*$9SS0] JNoU| AeW UOISIODP JUDWSIAU|

Jo/pue |epueuy Auy "synsal ainjn} Jo asjuesend ou s| asuewsouad jsed ‘possIyoe g |Im ABsiens usaIb B Jo seAlos(qo souewlopad ay) jeu} usalb eq ueo souelnsse
oN ‘Jediound jo sso| sjqissod sy} Buipnjoul %S1 SBAJOAUI JUSWISOAU| ‘slualudoleasp |eloueul 1o ‘jeoiyjod ‘OLWOU09S 18Yjo 0} 3suodsal Ul pUB Sajel }SaISjuUl PUB SUOIIPUOD JoXJEW
ul seBueyd Buipnjour souewioped aye siojoe) Auey “sBuluies 1oYjo pue SpUSPIAIP JO JUSWIISOAUIR) S} 108je] puUe sasuadxa pue S89) || JO JoU UMOYS 3. S}NSa. SOUBLUIOHLSY

G jo g abed
¥20z ‘L€ Jequiads(

sajey Ajeq

%SC8S'v 6025210000 ¥2oc/Lerh
%S029'¥ Z¥2oz1L000°0 ¥20Z/0E/T)
%0159V 0000000000 yeoc/eieh
%0159V 0000000000 ¥20z/8z/el
%0159t 82218€000°0 vcoc/iiic)
%¥S8S v €€€G621000°0 ¥20Z/9Z/Z)
%1185y 0000000000 #20c/scic)
%1 LSSV 00620000 ycoc/ve/ch
%EYSS'v vEYCL000°0 ycoc/eereh
%GSC.SY 0000000000 ycocrecic)
%SCLS ¥ 000000000°0 vcoc/Lelel
%SCLS v 96.%.£000°0 yc0c/0e/el
%0C0.L v €£98¢L000°0 ¥coc/eLre)
%E0EL'Y £v2621000°0 ¥zoz/8Lie)
%verl'y ¥.56C1000°0 ycoc/LLiT)
%¥oLL Y 988210000 ¥20z/oLIZL
%98CL'Vv 0000000000 vcoi/siLicl
%982,V 0000000000 vzoziv Ll
%98CL'Y 886/8¢€000°0 veoe/eLich
%BYEL 'Y 89€6Z1000°0 1A AN AN
%0LS.L'Y 608610000 yeoc/L ik
%69%. v 1696210000 ¥20z/oL/el
%96¥.'v 1226210000 ¥20¢/60/2)
%vrSL v 0000000000 ¥202/80/C)
%PPSL v 0000000000 ¥202/L02)
%vySLy €0.68€000°0 ¥20¢/90/C)
%cC09. v 0900€1L000°0 #202/S0/2)
%688/ ¥ S¥80€1L000°0 A AN
%Vvy8.L v €9/.0€10000 #20cz/e0rcL
%L8S. 'V £000€1000°0 ¥202/20/2l
%ChSL'y 000000000°0 ¥20c/Lo/gL
pPIRIA Alleq 818y puspiAlg 8jeQ
SSV10 uebiyapy
SSV1D uebiyoIy

SSNYIDO

uebiyaI



Bendzinski & Co.

MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORS

PROPOSAL TO ACT
AS DISSEMINATION AGENT
TO THE
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BLACKMAN, MICHIGAN

17000 Kercheval Ave « Suite 230 « Grosse Pointe, Michigan 48230
(313) 961-8222
e-mail » info@bendzinski.com



Agreement to Provide for
Preparation of an Annual Information Statement
And to Act as Dissemination Agent for the
Charter Township of Blackman, Michigan

Whereas, the Charter Township of Blackman, County of Jackson State of Michigan (the
“Issuer”), in connection with the issuance of the Issuer’s $3,380,000 General Obligation Limited
Tax Bonds, Series 2010 (the “Bonds”) has, pursuant to the requirement of Rule 15¢2-12 of the
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Rule”) entered into a Continuing Disclosure
Undertaking (the “Undertaking”) dated September 28, 2010, to provide continuing disclosure
pursuant to said Rule, which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by
reference; and

Whereas, this and any other outstanding Undertaking(s) which may require the Issuer to
submit an Annual Information Statement and annual audited financial statement for each fiscal
year ending after December 31.

Whereas the Issuer hereby determines that it is in their best interest to designate
Bendzinski & Co. Municipal Finance Advisors (“Bendzinski & Co.”) to serve as their
dissemination agent for the purpose of preparing an annual information statement and submitting
same to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (“MSRB”) through Electronic Municipal
Market Access (“EMMA™), in accordance with the Undertaking, for the Bonds, any other
outstanding Undertaking(s) and all future Undertaking(s) of the Issuer for the next five (5) years.

Now therefore be it resolved that:

1. The Issuer hereby agrees to appoint Bendzinski & Co. Dissemination
Agent for the purpose of preparing the annual information statement and
the submission of same to the MSRB through EMMA, in accordance with
the rule and in accordance within the time requirements set forth in the
Undertaking for the Bonds.

2. The Issuer agrees to provide, prior to the sale of any future bond issues
and prior to its adoption copies of debt issuance documents including the
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking(s) for review by Bendzinski & Co., so
that Bendzinski & Co. may confirm that such future Undertakings
adequately meet the requirements of the Rule.

3. The Issuer agrees to provide all documents and proceedings required by
the Rule or Undertaking(s) to Bendzinski & Co. within a reasonable time
and at no cost therefore so that Annual Information Statement can be
prepared.

17000 Kercheval Ave « Suite 230 « Grosse Pointe, Michigan 48230
(313) 961-8222
e-mail » info@bendzinski.com



4. Tt is expressly understood by all parties hereto that this Agreement related
only to the preparation and submission of the Annual Information
Statement to the MSRB through EMMA, if required, in accordance with
the Rule and the time requirements set forth in the Undertaking(s),
together with the submission of the audited financial statements when such
audited financial statements are made available to Bendzinski & Co. This
agreement does not relate to the timely submission of reporting of
significant events or the monitoring of such situations from time to time as
may be necessary to comply with any notification requirements set forth in
the Undertaking(s), which obligations shall remain and be the sole
responsibility of the Issuer.

5. Bendzinski & Co. hereby agrees to commit its physical facilities and
personnel to whatever extent necessary in order to fulfill its obligation
under this Agreement in order to ensure that the Issuer is in compliance
with the terms and conditions of the Undertaking(s) with respect to the
Rule.

6. In addition to the services above, Bendzinski & Co. will, at no additional
cost, provide municipal advisory advice such as:

A. Review of outstanding debt for refinancing opportunities;

B. Provide schedules for new debt issue that the Charter Township may
be considering; and

C. Advise on any prepayment of outstanding debt.

7. In consideration whereof, the Issuer hereby agrees to compensate
Bendzinski & Co. the sum of $1,000.00 annually for the first five (5)
years, commencing with the fiscal year ending after December 31, 2024.
Commencing with the Issuer’s fiscal year ending after December 31,
2028, the parties agree to renegotiate an annual fee for such service that is
mutually agreeable to both parties.

8. For significant events requiring notice to the MSRB through EMMA in
the Undertaking(s), the Issuer may retain the services of Bendzinski & Co.
in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, and agrees to compensate
Bendzinski & Co. for the services of its professional staff at the rate of
$175.00 per hour. The retention of Bendzinski & Co. under this section
shall not relieve the Issuer of the timely submission of reporting of
significant events as defined in Section 4 of this Agreement.

9. In addition to the fees set forth above, the Issuer agrees to reimburse
Bendzinski & Co. for all travel and out-of-pocket expenses, duplicating
costs, long-distance telephone expense and postage incurred at the request
of and on behalf of the Issuer upon submittal of such changes.

17000 Kercheval Ave « Suite 230 » Grosse Pointe, Michigan 48230
(313) 961-8222
e-mail » info@bendzinski.com



10. This Agreement may be terminated by either party by thirty (30) days
written notice directed to:

Robert J. Bendzinski, President
Bendzinski & Co. Municipal Finance Advisors
17000 Kercheval; Ave., Suite 230
Grosse Pointe, MI 48230

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Issuer has caused this Agreement to be executed by its
on this st/th day of

, 2025.

Charter Township of Blackman
County of Jackson
State of Michigan

By
Witness Its

Bendzinski & Co.
Municipal Finance Advisors

Robert J. Bendzinski, President

Witness Registered Municipal Advisor

17000 Kercheval Ave « Suite 230 * Grosse Pointe, Michigan 48230
(313) 961-8222
e-mail « info@bendzinski.com



STATEMENT OF INTENT TO FILE INFORMATION
REQUIRED FOR THE CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING

I , , as an authorized
officer of the Charter Township of Blackman, Michigan, decline to hire Bendzinski & Co. to
serve as the dissemination agent. Therefore, I hereby acknowledge and agree on behalf of the
Charter Township to file the information required pursuant to Continuing Disclosure
Undertaking on an annual basis to the MSRB through EMMA pursuant to the Undertaking dated
September 29, 2010, adopted by the Township for the $3,380,000 General Obligation Limited
Tax Bonds, Series 2010, and any additional Undertaking(s) that the Charter Township may have
outstanding.

By:

(Name & Title)
Dated:




pEesnviEn  Invoice
ENTERPRISE GROUP OF JACKSON, INC !U}; , — 'ii
@,  ONE JACKSON SQUARE, STE 1100 MOJAN LY i B
” JACKSON, MI 49201 g
=) - S
Phone: 517-788-4455 Invoice Number: 2025
Fax: 517-782-0061 Investment
Siee] ek Blackman Charter Township Invoice Date: 1/10/25
1990 W. Parnall Road
Jackson, M| 49201
| Customer PO | Paymentterms | CustomerD | puebate |
‘ Net 30 Days ' BLACKMAN CHARTER | 2/9/25
Description ‘ Amount
2025 Investment in the Jackson Challenge 2025 Capital Campaign. 15,000.00
|
|
|
i
|
J'
i
( {
Subtotal 15,000.0C
Total Invoice Amount 15,000.0C

Check No: Payment Received

TOTAL

15,000.00



BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
JACKSON COUNTY MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION #03-2025-0121

COMPENSATION FOR BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS OF BOARD
MEMBERS AND CITIZENS.

WHEREAS pursuant to MCLA 41.95(3), which provides that in a township that does not hold an
annual meeting, the salary for officers composing the township Board shall be determined by the
Township Board, and

WHEREAS, the board of Blackman Charter Township deems it desirable to adjust the salary of
the Township Trustees to ensure that Compensation for this position remains equitable and commensurate
with the duties of said elective office, and

WHEREAS, the board of Blackman Charter Township deems it desirable to recognize citizens
participation and employee participation where justified based upon time, complexity, and importance,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that at the meeting of the Blackman Township Board
of Trustees, on this 18th day of November 2024, the Board hereby approves payment for meetings per the
attached appendix with the following notation: listed on the Appendix.

1. When two or more meetings are attended on the same day, the daily pay shall not exceed
$150.00.
2. Only one Committee Meeting of same Committee (non- statutory) shall be paid per month.
Example: Two Park meetings in one month is paid one time.
3. Officers on Statutory Committees must be paid if other members are paid.
(Exception : Officers are NOT paid for Township Board Meetings or for Finance &
Compensation meetings at any time.)
4. Committee Chairpersons are responsible for communicating attendance to the Bookkeeper/HR.
5. Meeting participant is paid if meetings are outside of the hours of 8 am and 5 pm.

Committees not listed in Appendix are unpaid.
This Resolution replaces the September, 14, 2015 resolution on committee pay. (09-2015-0914)

At a regular meeting of the Blackman Charter Township Board of Trustees, County of Jackson, State of
Michigan, held in the Township Hall on January 21, 2025, at 6:00p.m., this resolution was moved by
and supported by

Upon a roll call vote,

The following voted "AYE":
The following voted "NAY":
The following were absent:



The Supervisor declared this resolution adopted,

Peter Jancek, Township Supervisor

David Elwell, Township Clerk



BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, COUNTY OF JACKSON
RESOLUTION #04-2025-0121

A RESOLUTION TO STATE OPPOSITION TO THE “ROAD DIET” PLAN FOR
PARNALL ROAD BETWEEN LANSING AVE AND US-127

WHEREAS, the Jackson County Department of Transportation (JCDOT) has announced plans for
extension of walking trails on Parnall Road East of Lansing Ave, as well as Lansing Avenue South of
Parnall Road, and

WHEREAS, Blackman Charter Township’s main office and operations are located at 1980/1990/1996 West
Parnall Road, including administrative offices as well as Public Safety Operations, and

WHEREAS, a “Road Diet” is part of that plan, converting 4-lane roadways to three-lane roadways, with a left
turn lane, and

WHEREAS, the Blackman Township Board of Trustees hereby objects to the portion of the noted plan that
would convert Parnall Road West of Lansing Avenue and East of US-127 to the 3-lane “Road Diet”, and

WHEREAS, there are too many potential factors, as designated by Federal Highway Administration standards
(and other states transportation standards) that work against implementation of a “Road Diet”, including;
intersecting roads that are above the maximum recommended “vehicle per day” (VPD) count of 3,000 VPD,
being Lansing Avenue at above 8,000 VPD and Shirley Drive with 4,000 VPD; the “average daily traffic”
(ADT) for this section of Parnall Road just below 15,000 ADT, with the recommended maximums varying
between 15,000 ADT and 20,000 ADT; roadways that are an “interstate diversion route” are not recommended
for “Road Diet” conversion, and this section is such a route; “Road Diets” are recommended for roads that are
currently posted below 45 mph, and this section is at 45 mph; “Road Diets” are not recommended for areas
that have an “at grade” railroad crossing, which this section does; “Road Diet” conversions are recommended
to have local support, which this plan does NOT have, for this section, and the plan was in fact decided prior to
the first public discussion; and,

WHEREAS, there is a substantial left-turn conflict point (if the conversion is done) where the entrance to
Consumers Energy is directly across from Blackman Charter Township drives, with there being substantial likelihood of

conflict for turning vehicles (including utility vehicles and Public Safety vehicles), and

WHEREAS, in recent discussions between JCDOT officials and Blackman Charter Township officials, it was suggested
that the “Road Diet” in this section of Parnall could be implemented, and then reviewed in 2 years for potential removal

and restoration back to the 4-lane roadway; and

WHEREAS, the cost of the “Road Diet” conversion for this section has been stated to be approximately $30,000 (if
accurate), and spending that amount of money, and potentially spending it again to remove the modifications does not

seem fiscally responsible; and

WHEREAS, part of the plan, if implemented, would entail establishing concrete and steel pole “islands™ in the center
turn lane, on each side of the railroad crossing, which will be more expensive to remove, will create more issues with
snow and ice removal, as well as queuing problems with regular bus and fuel tankers traveling this route and stopping at
the tracks, then slowly picking up speed; and

WHEREAS, JCDOT officials have acknowledged that if this plan is implemented, wait times may increase, but accidents
should decrease, and yet this section of Parnall Road has not been shown to be prone to a high number of serious/injury
accidents, but rather property damage accidents; and



WHEREAS, although this potential project would apparently be funded with JCDOT maintenance funding, Act 51
monies appear to be on the decline, and this expenditure appears to be a solution in search of a problem; and

WHEREAS, Blackman Charter Township is NOT opposed to improvements to all four corners of the Lansing Avenue
and Parnall Road intersection, but only the “Road Diet” implementation West of Parnall Road; and now,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Blackman Charter Township hereby requests that JCDOT either abandon the
effort for implementation of the “Road Diet” on Parnall Road West of Lansing Avenue, or delay that portion of the project
for a 2 year review after the implementation of the “Road Diet” plan on the remaining sections related to this project.

At a regular meeting of the Blackman Charter Township Board of Trustees, County of Jackson, State of Michigan, held
in the Township Hall on January 21, 2025, at 6:00p.m., this resolution was moved by and supported
by

Upon a roll call vote,

The following voted "AYE":
The following voted "NAY":
The following were absent:

The Supervisor declared this resolution adopted,

Peter Jancek, Township Supervisor

David Elwell, Township Clerk



BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP COUNTY OF JACKSON

RESOLUTION #05-2025-0121

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE
2025 PUBLIC SAFETY FUND BUDGET

WHEREAS, Blackman Charter Township must not exceed previously approved budgeted expenses, and

WHEREAS, the Blackman Township Board, after further financial analysis, has deemed it necessary to change
certain budgetary items,

THEREFORE, BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP HEREBY RESOLVES TO AMEND THE 2025
PUBLIC SAFETY BUDGET AS FOLLOWS:

RESOLVED that Public Safety Fund expenses shall increase from $8,423,827.44 to $8,578,827.44 in the
following manner: Equipment, acct#205-901-970.000 shall increase from $384,600.00 to $539,600.00

At a regular meeting of the Blackman Charter Township Board of Trustees, County of Jackson, State of
Michigan, held in the Township Hall on January 21, 2025, at 6:00p.m., this resolution was moved by
and supported by

Upon a roll call vote,
The following voted "AYE":

The following voted "NAY":
The following were absent:

The Supervisor declared this resolution adopted,

Peter Jancek, Township Supervisor

David Elwell, Township Clerk



